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Erance < Doucet

Fromy Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Fricay, July 17, 201% 4:24 PM
Teo: ' Francois Doucet

Subject: FW: 1500-481

From: Paul Champ [maito:pchamp@chdmpiaw r'e}
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE; 1500-481

Hi Shayna,

Thank you for the book of documents from CSIS. | appreciated seeing the many nice print-outs from the CSIS website
but its rint adeguate from the complainant’s perspernw We would like to proceed with 3 case conference call, if the
kemnber is avsilable. > ‘

Thank you.

Faul Champ
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOCATS
43 Florence Street | 43, rue Flirence

trawd, Cntarie KZP QWb
T: {(613;.237-2441
F | Tétec.: 16133 232-2680
www.champlaw.ca

From: Shayna Stawicki {mailto:Shayiia Stawicki @sirc-csarsatical
Sent: Wedriesday, july 15, 2015 12:58 PM )

To: 'Paul Champ’

Subject: RE: 1500-481

tir. Champ,

Please note that the Presiding Member has seen your attached Jetter and has instructed me to send a copy to the
Service, which | have now dang. 1 am ihstructed 1o:await réceipt of the Service's Book of Documents, a copy of which will
then ke quickly sent 1o you, ang contact you theraafter 1o enguire as 1o whetheryou stilt want to procaed with a
teleconference once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wish 10 proceed with the
~~teletonference, the Member isvery Willing to havéone set up during the week of July 20%, 2015,

Also, for your information, please note that Ms. Chanteile Bowers is now Coonsel on fite far the Commitiee.
Thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Regisirar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjointe juridique principale

Security intelligence Review Committeel Comité de surveiliance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 980-8319

. ‘f&‘fﬁ

Page 5 80! 716

1of2 AGCO0197




From: Paul Champ [maito:pchamp@champlaw.ta]
Sent: T=sday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM

To: She o Stawicki

Subjact: BRE: 1500-481

s Stawicki,
Plaase see attached cotrespondence regarding this s,

Pl Thamp .

CHAMP & ASSQCIATES | CHAMP & AVOLATS
43 Figrence Street | 42, rue Florence
Qttawa, Ontaris K29 OwWs

To 513 2372447

i Télér.: 613) 2327680

wivw. champlaw.ca
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Karol 3 Chenier

(SO0~ 18t = 02

Fror: Confurending Seevice <SGTReservations.GTSResenvations@ssc-sprgloas
Sent: Monday, april 27, 2015 10:07 AM

To: ¥arolyne Chenier

Subject: Operator Assisted Confismation 4216364

Cperator Assisted Service Confirmation: 4216364

Special instructions

Thank you for using Government Teleconferenclog Servige.

1 800 226-8338 / 613 941-0564
SCTReswvations GTSHeserv!

Conforance call details

Conference date: 20-84ay-2015 Call type:
Confarence time: 10:008M Time zons:
Duration {minutes): 84 Number of lines:
Pariicinants

Local { toll-free {Canadalll.§) $13-054-4006 ! 866-333-5268
diat-in number(s)

internations! disd-in numbers:

Confact details

Dapartment name: Securily inlefligence Revisw Commitiee
Moderator file number; 1638182
Moderator name: Mme Sylvie Roussel Telephone numbaer:
Contact name: Ms. Karolyne Cheniey Telephone number:
gilling code: gesl3N8
Conference
Language: English call
Title:
£

1of2

Qperator Assisted

{GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada)

4

$13-901-0157
$12-990-8441

O.b A0 25 g
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Recor g
Conforenge recording:NO
Click here 1o aceass and retrigve your recording.

Introduction

Announcs Participants:
Rol} call: NO

Participant restrictions
Authorized panticipants;

Operators will obtain the
following information
from callers:

Participant list
Send to:
Wili be sent by:

Guest speakers )
west speaker{s} should be preparad lo join the conference __ minutes prior 1o the conferense start time.

List of participants to dial-out
Calt Moderator:  First

hs. Sylvie

Roussel 513-981-0157
Mr, Yves ‘ Fortigr | §14.286-2011
Mr.Pagl | Cramp. | 613-237-2441
Ms. Stephanie Dicsn 6138421356

For alist of Teleconferencing telephons key pad commands visit hiipliviww sspediags sansiliGTS WebEx.

Click hsre to discover how you can reduce Green House Bas emissions by using conferencing for your next
meeating,

« N . . . . . s e d N e % oo Py, ia uisint
NOTICE: This messags is confidertial, wrivinged and intendad for the ex«:iussvg use of the add 2350€, SOY Dt_her Derson 8 s?zg‘t{‘!ﬂ‘ "
pronibitad fram disctosing, distributing or reproducing it. if vou have recsivad this reassags by swistake, please nodify us immaudialely by
teisohone and defete ail copiss,

Eags A4 1d 574
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France™s Doucet

Fronn Registrar-Geeffier

Sent: Monday, A 27, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Franccis Doniget

Subject: PN Plainte au CSARS 1500-481

Pis fie.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des aclivités de renseignement de sécurite
{6131 980-6318

From: Dion, Stéphanie Imaito:Stephanie Diondiustica ..ol
Sent: Mondey, April 37, 2015 8:25 AH :

To: Ragistrar-Grefficer
L7
Subject; RE: Plainte au CSARS 1500-481

God morning,

We are stifl in the grovess of Wentilying the appropriate witnesses for the i comerg portion. Once they are dentified
we will e abis to confirm thelr availabifity for that week.

{ can however confirm that ER&L and | are available the week of August 16

Sincarely,

Siéphanie Dion

Avocste | Counsel

Broupe Htiges e consells en sbourité nationale | Nationa! Security Litigation & Advisory Group
stephans denBiusics ol

Tetéohone | Telephona §13-842-1358

From: Registrar-Greffier [maiita:Regiirar Grefliac@arc s 50438
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1Q:16 aM

To: Lon, Stéphanie

Subject:s RE: Plainte au CSARS 1500-481

Good morning,

We are iooking at the week of August 10" 2015 in Vancouver for the in camera hearing. Can you please confirm your
availabilities during that weak?

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senjor Legal Assigtant/ Greffidre- Adjointe juridique printipale o
Security Intelligence Review Commides/ Comilé de surveilfance des aclivités de renseignement ds securite

1of 2 . AGCO0199

i



{613} 990-631¢

From: « ., Stéphasie [maiiy Stephapie. Cloniustce.an.al
Sent: Wednesday, Aprif 15, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Shayna Stawicki '

Subject: Plainle au {5ARS 1500-481

Bonjour Mms Stawick,

£n prévision de ta conférence préparatoire du 20 mai prochain, est-ce qu'll serail possible de cormaitre la période &
faguelle le CSARS entend fixer les auditions {si e plaignant opte pour une sudisnce orale}? Une idée géndrale de fa
péricde a laquelle le CSARS entend tanky les auditions nous permetirall de vérifier, dés maintanant, la disponibilité des
temaing qui nous entendons appeler & témoigner.

Sinceres safuiations,

Stéphanie Dion

Avocate | Counsel

Groupe litiges ef conseils en sécunt® natinnals | National Security Ligation & Advisory Group
sterbanisdien@iostise gous

Telephooe | Telephone: 613-842-1388

Frage A0 1
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Denartment of Justice
Canada

Naionat Secunty Litigation

pinistére de la Justice
Canada

(roupe ktiges ot conseks

& séounité nationals
CPR127, Sucsursale T
Qttawa {Ontaricl

Ditawa, Onfanc
K163 3ri6 K3 3HH

TOP SECRET

Oetober 17, 2016
BY HAND

Ms. Shayna Stawicki

Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Conumitites
Jackson Building

122 Bank Street, 47 Flocr

Ottawa, Ontario

K1IP 5N6

Dear Ms. Stawicki:

RE:  BCCLA - Cempluint ugninst CSIS Pursuant to Section 31 of the CSIS Act
Your File 1500481

Further to vour letter of September 21, 2016, enclosed please find vur cassified
and unclassified final submissions and book of authoritics.

Please nate that the classified and unclussified submissions are to be read
{ogether.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate 1o contact me
at 613-842-1356.

Sincerely,

7 -
»

- . Se s e
Ephanie Dieg~

Caimsc}
T ER&L

Bl sio00ce77

Canadi

Page 779 of 1048
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From: Registrar-Greffier

To: Dicn, Sténhanie

Cc: Chantelle Bowers;_;l_g_s_gj;a__p_g_s_L__'an:isgg
Subject: RE: Complaint 1500-481

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:39:53 PM

Hello Stephanie,

As requested, please be advised that we intend to release the Final Report tomorrow. Please do not
hesitate to contact me should you have any concerns.

Shayna Stawicki

From: Registrar Greffier
Sent: August 18 17 4:10 PM
To: 'Dion, Stéphanie' <Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.ge.ca>; | EGGGNEIEEEEEEN
_Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirc csars.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Complaint 1500 481

| will advise you the day before we intend to send it to the complainant.
Thanks,
Shayna

From: Dion, Stéphanie [mailto:Stephanie.Rion@justice.gc.cal
Sent: August 18 17 12:51 PM ‘
To: Registrar Greffier <Registrar Greffier@sirc csars.ge.ca>

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>;_

Subject: Complaint 1500 481

Good afternoon,

I understand that the Committee has completed or is in the process of completing its review of the
proposed redactions to the final report in the above mentioned file.

Considering that this complaint has had significant media attention in the past, we would appreciate
if the Committee could provide the Service with 24 hours’ notice before the final report is
communicated to the Complainant.

Thank you for your cooperation,

Stéphanie Dion

Avocate | Counsel

Page 986 of 1048
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Groupe litiges et conseils en sécurité nationale | National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
seshaniedioniiusiics. o539 ’

Téléphone | Telephone: 613-842-1356

Page 987 of 1048
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From: Registrar-Greffier
To: *Dion, Stéphanis”

Cc: Chantelle Bowers; Alexandra Saumu; J_ES'CM‘-:}M,_ “Benoit, Nathalie”
Subject: RE: 1500-481- Meeting with SIRC
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:49:45 AM

Good morning,

Pursuant to the emails below, would it be possible to change your meeting with Chantelle from 930
am to 1030 am tomorrow?

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@justice.gc.ca>; Dion, Stéphanie
<Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur
<Alexandre.Saumur@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Jessica Desjardins <lessica.Desjardins@sirc csars.ge.ca>;

Subject: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC

Chantelle will make herself available for August 10" @ 9:30 am at CSIS for the meeting. Are you
confirming Ms. Dion’s attendance on her behalf?

Thanks,

Shayna

Page 984 of 1048
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From: Benoit, Nathalie

Yo: Shayna Stawicki; Dign. Stéphanie

Cc: Chantelle Bowers; Alexandre Saumur; Jessica Desiardin ,‘—
Subject: RE: 1500-481- Meeting with SIRC

Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 8:34:12 AM

Good morning,
We will block that time in Stephanie’s agenda and she will confirm upon her return at the office.
Thanks,

NB

De : Shayna Stawicki [mailto:Shayna.Stawicki@sirc csars.gc.ca)

Envoyé : Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:20 PM

A : Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@justice.gc.ca>; Dion, Stéphanie
<Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca>

Cc : Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur
<Alexandre.Saumur@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirc csars.gc.ca>;

Objet : RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC

Chantelle will make herself available for August 10th @ 9:30 am at CSIS for the meeting. Are you
confirming Ms. Dion’s attendance on her behalf?

Thanks,

Shayna

From: Benoit, Nathalie {mailto:Nathalie.Bengit@justice.gc.cal

Sent: July 18 17 2:21 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki <Shayna.Stawicki@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Dion, Stéphanie
<Stephanie. Dion@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle Bowers@sire csars.ge.ca>; Alexandre Saumur

Subject: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC
Sorry I meant the 10th as we are not sure if Stephanie is back of the 8th or Sth.
Thanks,

NB

Page 981 of 1048
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De : Shayna Stawicki [mailte:Shayna.Stawicki@sirc csars.gc.cal

Envoyé : Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:09 PM
A : Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@justice.gc.ca>; Dion, Stéphanie

MASL S5 N )

<Stephanie.Dign@justice gc.ca>

<Alexandre Saumur@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirc_csars.gc.ca>;

Objet : RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC

Hello,

The time of meeting that | requested on behalf of Chantelle was for the 9t of August.
Thanks,

Shayna

Sent: July 18 17 1:22 PM ; ,

To: Shayna Stawicki <Shayna.Stawicki@sirc csars.g¢.ca>; Dion, Stéphanie

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur

<Alexandre Saumur@sirc csars.ge.ca>; Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sir¢ ¢sars.ge.ca>;

Subject: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC

Good morning,

Can | suggest that the meeting be held on the 9th or 10' of August instead as Me Dion is not
currently in the office?

Thank you,
Sincerely yours,

Nathalie Benoit
Counsel, NSLAG

De : Shayna Stawicki [mailto:Shayna.Stawicki@sirg csars.gc.cal

Envoyé : Tuesday, july 18, 2017 12:11 PM

A : Dion, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca>

Cc : Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@justice.gc.ca>; Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle Bowers@sirc
csars.go.ca>; Alexandre Saumur <Alexandre.Saumur@sirc csars.ge.ca>; Jessica Desjardins

Page 982 of 1048
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Objet : 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC
Good morning Ms. Dion,

I understand that you are on vacation and returning on August 8, 2017.

Would it be possible to meet with Chantelle regarding the Vancouver file on Wednesday, August 9tf
at around 9:30 am? Chantelle is available to meet at your building.

Thank you

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Page 983 of 1048
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Comité de surveillance des activités

Security Intelligence : qes ac
de renseignement de secusile

Review Commiliee

TOP SECRET {with atfach.)

File No.: 1500-481

May 30, 2017

Mrs. Stephanie Dion

Coursel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PQ Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3H&

Dear Counsel:

RE: BCCLA-COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE
CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACTY

Please find enclosed a copy of the final report, dated May 30, 2017 of the
Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C, C.C,.0.Q., Q.C., presiding member of the Security
Inteliigence Review Committee (Committee) in the above-noted matter.

Pursuant fo sections 37 and 55 of the CS/S Act, the Committee kindly
reguests that you have the report vetted for national security considerations Should any
redactions on the grounds of national security be recommended, or should you wish to
request any redactions on the basis of privilege on behalf of your client, please clearly
provide the justification behind the proposed redactions to the Committee.

The presiding member has requested that your response be received by
the Committee no later than end of day on July 14, 2017.

Yours sincerely,

POk !
[ A —
PN g
A T Tt S L e I
A S W L
Shayna Stawick]
Registrar

Encl.: (1)
c.c.. ER&L {with encl)

PO Box i CP 243, Station / Succurasls D7
Ottavwn, Canada KiP 3W5S

Tel: 613 4990-B441 Fax: £13 930-5230
Fage 312 of 1048
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Comite de surveifiance ges anlivites

Security intaligence » nee Ges &
7 y : (e renseignement de securie

Review Corunittee

PROTECTED B

File No.: 15006-481

January 18, 2017

Mrs. Stephanie Dion

Counsel

Nationa! Szcurity Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3H8

Dear Counsel

RE: BCCLA - COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE

For your information, please find enclosed the complainant’s final
correspondence with respect to the public disclosure of transcripts from the i camera
hearing held before the Security intelligence Review Committee on August 12-13, 2015
in the abeve-noted matter, recsived by the Committee on January 186, 2017, The matter
ts now with the Honourable Yves Fortier, £.C, C.C, 0.Q., Q.C., presiding member in this
investigation, for the preparation of hig final report containing his findings of the
investigation and any recommandation that he considers appropriate.

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do
not hesitate to contact me at (613) 980-6319.

4

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl {1}
¢.c.0 ER&L {with enci)

Fags 845 of 1048
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C h a m p {\':..: Equity éhambers
\ e i F e Ottavea, O K26 WS
Associates

. ) F: 613-232-2680
www. champlaw.ca

Bijon Roy
broy@champlaw.ca

Our File: 1555
January 16, 2017

BY EMAIL - Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.gc.ca

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, 4% Floor

Ottawa, ON K1P 5Né

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re:  British Columbia Civil Liberties Association (“BCCLA”)
Complaint re CSIS Surveillance and Information Sharing with the NEB
SIRC Fite No.: 1500-481

Further to your letter of December 23, 2016, the following wi{i_mnstitute BCCLA's response
to the December 1, 2016 latter from CSIS regarding public disclosure of transcripts from
* the in camera hearing held before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015,

At the opening of the in camera hearing, the presiding member referred to subsection
48(1) of the C%45 Act, which provides that “every invesiigation of a complaint... by the
Review Committee shall be conducted in private.™’ At that time, the Service expressed
concern that providing daily recaps or summmaries of the Committee’s proceedings may
contravene section 48,2 During preliminary-discussion of this issue, both parties and the
presiding member recognized that the purpose of section 48 is primarity to avoid
inadvertent disctosure of confidential Service information which may compromise national
security.” However, and citing the “private” nature of Committee hearings under section
48, the presiding member directed that the actual testimony and evidence of any witnesses
appearing before the in camera hearing should not be divulged in any form.*

At the conclusion of the in camera hearing, counsel advised the presiding member that
BCCLA may make further submissions as to the appropriate scope and application of section

' Transcript of SIRC proceedings, August 12, 2015 at 2-3.
7 ibid. at 6.

*ibid. at 13-14.

“Ibid. at 14-15.

Rights , Equality Dignity

Page £56 of 1048

20f4 AGCO0205




.2

48 of the CSIS Act.” BCCLA subsequently made submissions and sought a ruling by the
Committee regarding the interpretation and application of section 48 of the (SIS Actin
respect of the evidence of witnesses called on behalf of BCCLA during the in camera
portion of the hearing, as well as BCCLA’s final submissions on the complaint.®

In its submissions, BCCLA cited caselaw - including jurisprudence of the Supreme Court of
Canada - holding that statutory requirements that proceedings be conducted “in private”
de not necessarily preclude witnesses from publicly disclosing information regarding their
testimony, and that such provisions should be read down to apply only in circumstances
where sensitive or secret information is at play.’ As the Service pointed out, the record
confirms that Parliament's inclusion of the “in private” requirement under section 48 was
targely for security-related reasons.® Accordingly, BCCLA maintains that while the private
nature of an investigation empowers the Committee to protect sensitive-information that
may be inadvertently disclosed during the in camera portion of the hearing, any limitations
under section 48 must be crafted as narrowly as is requzred to achieve this purpose and in a
manner that is least intrusive of Charter freedoms.’

It is well established that where a legislative provision can reasonably bear two or more
interpretations, the interpretation that is consistént with (or least intrysive of) the Charter
should prevail.”’ BCCLA maintains that any restrictions under section 48 are most
appropriately - and least Charter-intrusively - interpreted-as applying, at mast, onty during
the in camera hearing portion of the Committee’s investigation, and only as may be
necessary to ensure that no confidential Service information is inadvertently disclosed. As

- this stage of the hearing has now been completed and the Service has acknowledged there
are no security concerns with respect to the:evidence presented during the in camera
hearing, BCCLA should no longer be restricted from disclosing submissions or the evidence
of witnesses catled on its behalf, including the transcripts of their testimony. Indeed, this
comports with the rationale given by C51S when it first advised it had no objection to
BCCLA’s request, namely: “the hearing portion of the investigation has concluded and CSIS
has been provided the opportunity to protect any natmnal security information which may
have been inadvertently disclosed at the hearing.”"’

Atthough the Service now states that the Committee’s investigation remains ongoing and
will only be completed once a final report is issued, it is clear there is no longer any
justification to impose ongoing restrictions under section 48 which prima facie infringe on
subsection 2(b) of the Charter. Since the Service has already confirmed that no national
security information was disclosed during the hearing, there can be no remaining for any
ongoing, indefinite limitation on the Charter rights of BCCLA and its witnesses as the
Committee continues its detiberations and works to prepare its final report.

® I*anxnp- of SIRC proCeedings, August 13, 2615 at 33%6.
ee BCCLA’s Final Submissions, dated Semen ber 19, 2016, at paras 198-207.

! Lavigne v Conada (Comnyissioner of Official Larguages), [21.!07] 2 SCR 773 at para. 154; Toronto Star
Newspapers Ltd v Congda, 2007 FC 128 at paras 68-72, 77 and 82-84, citing Ruby v Canada, [2002] 4 SCR jat
pa &a. 89; Canadya (Attorney General) v Canade {Information Commissioner; 7 2004 FC 431 at para. 14

¥ C31S Sulamissions at pasa. 70, citing SIS BUL C-9 Minister's “Black Book”, <. 48.

_C&wda {Allorney Generai} v Cencda llnjomnwn Commissioner}, 2004 F(. 431 at para. 154,
¥ See Bell ExpressVi Limited Partoer ship v Rex, 2002 5CC 42, [ZGO,Z] 2 SCR 559,

CSIs Submissions, dated Octoher 14, ’016 at para. 71.

Rights Fauality Dignity
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Given the foregoing, BCCLA respectfully submits that the Committee should confirm prior
to the issuance of its final report and at its earliest convenience on an interim basis that
witnesses who appeared before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015 may speak publicly
about the evidence and testimony they provided during the in camera portion of the
hearing, and that BCCLA may publicly disclose those transcripts and its submissions in this
matter, without limitation due to security concerns under section 48 of the Act.

All of which is respectfully submitted.
< h}% A

LAl

&

Bijon B8y

eyl 14 D} n
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Valerie Polrier

From:

Sent:

To:

Cex

Subject:
Attachments:

FY1-

Registrar-Greffier

Monday, January 16, 2017 12:13 PM
Chantelle Bowers

Francois Doucet; Valerie Poiner

FIW SIRC Fils Nio. 1500-481 - BCCLA
17-01-16 - BCCLA Letter to SIRC pdf

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Registrar-Greffier
Cc: ‘Paul Champ'

Subject: SIRC File No, 1500-481 - BCCLA

Hello #Ms Siawicki,

Further to your letter of Decembar 23, 20186, please find attached comments of the Complainant, BC Uivit {iberties
Association (BCCLAY, which are subreitted in response o the Sarvice’s December 1, 2016 fetter in the sbove-notad

matter,

Yours truly,

Bijon Roy

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | CHAMP 8 AVOCATS

43 Florence Steeét | 43, rue Florence
Otiawa, Odtdrio’ K2P 0wW6

T: {613} 237-4740
F | Teélée.: (613} 232-2680
vww.champlaw g

10of4
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C h a g i B % Equity Chambers
i 3 43 Florence Sireet
o g e - Ottawa, ON K2P OWS
SSQC‘B a t@S T: §13-237-4740
' F: $13-232-2680
www.champlaw.ca

fijon Roy
broy@champlaw.ca

QOur File: 1355
January 16, 2017

- BY EMAIL - Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.gc.ca

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intetligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, 4" Floor

Ottawa, ON K1P 5Né

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re:  British Columbia Civil Liberties Association (“BCCLA”) N
Complaint re CSIS Surveillance and Information Sharing with the NEB
SIRC File No.: 1500-481

Further to your letter of December 23, 2016, the following will constitute BCCLA’s response
to the December 1, 2016 letter from CSIS regarding public disclosure of transcripts from
the in camera hearing held before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015.

At the opening of the in camera hearing, the presiding member referred to subsection
48(1) of the (SIS Act, which provides that “every investigation of a.complaint.., by the
Review Committee shall be conducted in private. ”* At that time, the Service expressed
concern that providing daily recaps or summaries of the Committee’s proceedings may
contravene section 48.% During préeliminary discussion of this issue, both parties and the
presiding member recognized that the purpose of section 48 is primarily to avoid
inadvertent disclosure of confidential Service information which may compromise national
security.” However, and citing the “private” nature of Committee hearings under section
48, the presiding member directed that the actual testimony and evidence of any witnesses
appearing befare the in camera hearing shoutd not be divulged in any form.?

At the conclusion of the in camera hearing, counset advised the presiding member that ‘
BCCLA may make further submissions as to the appropriate scope and apptication of section

| Traviscript of SIRC proceedings, August 12, 2015 at 2-3.
*ipid. at 6.

*ibid. at 13-14.

* ibid. at 14-15.
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48 of the CSIS Act.” BCCLA subsequently made submissions and sought a ruling by the
Committee regarding the interpretation and application of section 48 of the C5I5 Act in
respect of the evidence of witnesses catled on behalf of BCCLA during the in camera
portion of the hearing, as well as BCCLA’s final submissions on the complamt

In its submissions, BCCLA cited caselaw - including jurisprudence of the Supreme Court of
Canada - holding that statutory requirements that proceedings be conducted “in private”
do not necessarily prectude witnesses from publicty disclosing information regarding their
testimony, and that such provisions shoutd be read-down to apply only in circumstances
where sensitive or secret information is at play.” As the Service pointed out, the record
confirms that Parliament’s inclusion of the “in private” requirement under section 48 was
largely for security-related reasons. ® Accordingly, BCCLA maintains that while the private
nature of an investigation empowers the Committee to protect sensitive information that
may be inadvertently disclosed during the in camera portion of the hearing, any limitations
under section 48 must be crafted as narrowly as is required to achieve this purpose and in a
manner that is teast intrusive of Charter freeidoms.’

it is well established that where a legislative provision can reasonably bear two or more
interpretations, the interpretation that is consistent with (or feast intrusive of) the Charter
shouid prevail. 08CCLA maintains that any restrictions under section 48 are most
appropriately - and teast Charter-intrusively - interpreted as applying, at most, only during
the in camera hearing portion of the Committee’s investigation, and only as may be
necessary to ensure that no confidential Service information is inadvertently disclosed. As -
-this stage of the hearing has now been completed and the Service has acknowledged there
are no security concerns with respect to the evidence presented during the in camera
hearing; BCCLA should no longer be restricted from disclosing submissions or the evidence
of witnesses called on its behalf, including the transcripts of their testimony. tndeed, this
comports with the rationale given by CSIS when it first advised it had no objection to
BCCLA’s request, namely: “the hearing portion of the investigation has concluded and C5IS
has been provided the opportunity to protect any national secunty information which-may
have been inadvertently disclosed at the hearing.”"

Although the Service now states that the Committee’s investigation remains ongoing and
will enly be completed once a final report is issued, it is ciear there is no longer any
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

: Y'amumt of SIRC procsedings, August 13, 2015 at 336,

3ee BCCLA’s Final Submissions, dated $¢ p*m"vw' 19, 2016, at paras 198-207.

? Lavigne v Conada Commissioner of Cfficial Lamu::qes: {20021 2 SCR 773 at para. 154; Toronto Star
Newspapers Ltd v Canada, 2007 FC 128 at paras 68-72, 77 and 82-84, citing Ruby v Canade, [2002] 45CR 3 at
para. 59 Canada (Atlorney General) v Canada (Infarmation Commissioner), 2004 FC 431 at para. 143.

SIS Submissions at para. 70, ading C3I5 831l C-9 Minister’s “Black Book"”, s. 48.
? Camvade {Attorney General} v Canada {Information Commissioner), 2004 F(. 431 at para. 154,
™ See Bell ExpressVu Limited Partnersiip v Rex, 2007 SCC 42, 200627 2 5CR 559.

' CAES Subimissions, dated Gevober 14, 2014, at para. 71,
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Given the foregoing, BCCLA respectfully submits that the Committee should confirm prior
to the issuance of its final report and af its earliest convenience on an interim basis that
witnesses who appeared before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015 may speak publicly
about the evidence and testimony they provided during the in-camera portion of the
hearing, and that BCCLA may publicly disclose those transcripts and its submissions in this
matter, without limitation due to security concerns under section 48 of the Act.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

y

Bijon &

Rights Equality Dignity
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Gur Filer 1355
January 16, 2017

BY EMAIL - Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.ge.ca

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security intelligence Review Corimittee
122 Bank Street, 4 Flaor

Ottawa, O KIiP 96

Dear My Stawicki:
Re:
SIRC File Ne. 1500-481%
Further 10 your letler of Decomber 23, 2014, the follcwmg w;ii constitute response

1o the December 1, 2016 letter from (SIS regarding public disciosure of transcripts from
the in camera hcanng held before the Committee on August 12-13, 2013,

At the opening of the iy camera hearing, the presiding member referred to subsection
381 of the UHS A, which provides that "Q‘vf"{y mv *Matmr of a complaint. . by the ‘
Review Committes shall be tonducted in private ™ i, t?w VIR RIEESen
Loncern that providing dax‘y resaps or sunimaries of the ¢'g procaedings may
contravers section 48,2 During pretiminary discussion of this }ssusu Loty parties and the
presiding member recognized that the purposs.of section 48 is primarily to avoigd
riady ﬁ"mm disriosure of confidential Service mfnrmatmn which may comprariae natinnal
security. " Ho wiever, and citing the “private”™ nature of Committes hearings under section
48, the presiding member directed that the actual testimony and svitdence of any witnesses
appearing hefore the in camera hearing should not be divulged in any form.?

At the conclusion of the in camera hearing, counsel advised the presiding mersber that
may make further submissions as to the appropriate scopse and application of section

Transcoipt of SIRC procesdings, August 17, 2015 at -3,
tl)iix al é
S ibid &t 13-14

* i at 1415,
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48 of the CSIS Act.® subsequently made submisstons and sought a ruling by the
Comimittee regarding the interpretation and application of section 48 of the (SIS Act in
respect of the evidence of witnesses catled on behalf of during the in camera-
portien of the hearing, as well as . final submissicns on the complaint.®

In its submissions, cited caselaw - including jurisprudence of the Supreme Court of
Canada - holding that statutory requirements that proceedings be conducted “in private”
do not necessarily preclude witnesses from publicly disclosing information regarding their
testimony, and that such provisions should be read down 6 apeby ooty in circumstances
where sensitive or secret information is at play.” As the Service pointed out, the record
confirms that Parliament’s mclusuon of the “in private” requirernent under section 48 was
largely for security-related reasons.® Accordingly, maintains that while the private
nature of an investigation empowers the Committee to protect sensitive informaticn that
may be inadvertently disclosed during the in camera portion of the hearing, any limitations
under section 48 must be crafted as narrowly as is reguired to achieve this purpose and in a
manner that is least intrusive of Charter freedoms.’

It is well estabtished that where a legislative provision can reasonably bear two or more
'mtc‘mre{atwns thL interpretation that is cansistent with (or leastintrusive of) the Charter
should prevail, 't saintains that any restrictions under section 48 are most
appropriately - and least Charter-intrusively - interpreted as applying, at most, only during
the in camera hearing portion of the Committee’s investigation, and only as may be
necessary to ensure that no confidential Service information is inadvertently disclosed. As
this stage of the hearing has now been completed and the Service has acknowledged there:
are no security concerns with respect to the evidence presented during the in camerg
hearing, should no longer be restricted from disclosing submissions or the evidence
of witnesses called on its behalf, including the transcripts of their testimony. indeed, this.
comports with the rationale given by CSIS when it first advised it had no obijection to ‘

request, namely: “the hearing portion of the investigation has concluded and €SS
has been provided the opportunity to protect any natxonal security information which may
have been inadvertently disclosed at the hearing.”*

Although the Service now states that the Committee's investigation remains ongoing and
will only be completed once a final report is issued, it is clear there is no longer any
justification to impose ongoing restrictions under section 48 which prima facie infringe on
subsection 2{b} of the Charter. Since the Service has already confirmed that no national
security information was disctosed during the hearing, there can be ne remaining for any
ongoing, indefinite limitation on the Charter rights of and its witnesses as the
Committee continues its deliberations and works to prepare its final report.

> Tramseript of SIRC grecevdings, Augist 13, 2015 a1 336,
N GN Final uut‘mtssmm dated September 12, 2016, al paras 198207,

Lavigae v Coneda K ommissionor af Official Lasguages;, [3002] 2 SCR 773 at para. 134; Torents Star
News;,appr) L1 v Cancda, 2007 FC 128 af paras $8-72, 77 and $2-84, citing Ruby v Cenady, [2002] 4 SCR 3 at
para. 5% Lanod rattoraey Generald v Semadda (afermation Cominissioner), 2004 FC 431 at para. 143,

TSI Subsmisainons at pars, 7, citing TS5 Bill C-¢ minister’s “Black Book”, s. 48.
i v {arade Uofonmation Commissioner), 2004 FC 431 at para. 154.

sode: {ALterney Gendye

ogr Bel Express¥iy Limited Partaerships v Rex, 200% SCC 42, [2002] 2 SCR 559.
* ORI Subrnissins, dates oot 14, 2016, At g=ra. 71,
Rights Equality Dignity
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Given the foregoing, respectfuily submits that the Committee should cmﬁrm prior
to the issuance of its tinal report and at its earliest convenience on an interim basis that
witnesses who appeared before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015 may speak publicly
about the evidence and testimony they provided during the in camera portion o_f thg ‘
hearing, and that . may publicly disclose those transcripts and its submissions in this
matter, without limitation due to security concerns under section 48 of the Act.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

2

Bijon &

RSy
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Comité de surveillance des activités
de rensseignement de sécurité

Security Inteiligence
Review Commiltee

PROTECTED B .
PERSONAL iNFORMATfON

Fite No. 1500-481
Decembear 23, 2016

BY COURIER

Mr. Bijon Roy & Mr. Pau! Champ .
Champ & Associales

Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street,

Ottawa, ON, K2P 0W8

Dear Counset:

RE: BCCLA--PU_RSUANT'TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT)

Please be advised that, following receipt of your final rebuttal submissions.in the
above noted matter on November 3, 2018, the Security Intelligence Review Committee
(Committee) inquired whether CSIS had any national security concerns with your
request made at paragraph 17 that BCCLA may publicly disclose the transcripts from
the in camera hearing held before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015.

The presiding member has requested that | send you the enclosed letter from
CSI18 dated December 1, 2016 on this matter. Should you have any comments in this
regard, please provide them for the Commitiee’s consideration by January 15, 2016.

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (613) $90-6319,

Yours sincerely,
~
Bx( ! l\w“'&-v“ %\“M«%’

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl (1)

2.Q. Bax 7 C.F. 2430, Station / Succursale "B”
Citawa, Carada K1P 5W5
Tl 813 290-8441 Fax: 813 880-2233
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Security Intelligence
Review Commitiee

PROTECTED B

File No.: 1500-481
Qctober 20, 2016
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ
Counsel

Champ & Associates
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Strest
QOttawa, ON K2ZP 0W86

Dear Counsel:

Comité de surveillance des activités
de renseignement de securile

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION - COMPLAINT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY

INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT [CSIS ACT)

Please find enclosed a copy of CSIS’s final reply submissions received by the

Security Intefligence Review Committee (Committee) on October 17, 2016.

Please note that should you wish to submit any rebuttal written submissions on
behalf of your client, they are expected to be filed with the Committee no later than

November 3, 2018,

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to

contact me at (613) 990-5319.

Yourg sincerely,

.;’?\f.::i/ ~*"-.&‘ :2» . »‘iw"{\i"’w’ﬁ{; '1'» .
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar
Encl.: (1)

PG, Box / C.P 2430, Station ¢ Sucousale 17
{Ottawa, Canada KAiP 5W5
Tef: 613 880-3441 Fax: 813 980-5230

1of2
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Comilé de surveiliance des activités

Securily Intelligence des a
de renseignement de securiie

Review Commitles

PROTECTED B

File No.. 15600-481

September 21, 2016

Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Counsel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3H8

Dear Counsel:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOGIATION - COMPLAINT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT)

Please find enclosed a copy of the complainant's final written submissions
received by the Security Intelligence Review Committee (Committee) on September 20,
2018, '

Please note that if you wish to submit reply final written submissions on behalf of
CSIS, they are expected to be filed with the Committee no later than Qctaber 17, 20186.

H you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (613) 990-6319.

Yours sincerely,

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

£ncl: (2)

¢.Cc..ER&L (with encl.)

PO Box/ C.P 2430, Siation / Succursals "D
Ottawa, Canada K1P SWS
Tei €13 990-8441  Fax: €13 330-5230
Fage 773 of 1043 .
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SIRC Fite No. 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
In the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23
BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
‘Complainant
~and -

 THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

COMPLAINANT’S BOOK OF AUTHORITIES

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors
43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON  K2P OW6
T: 613-237-2441
F:613-232-2680

Per: Paul Champ /7 Bijon Roy

Solicitors for the Complainant

Page 774 of 1048
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SIRC File No. 1500-451

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security inletligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23

BETWEEN:

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Complainant

- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

COMPLAINANT’S FINAL SUBMISSIONS

Paut Champ and Bijon Roy
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Selicitors

43 Florence Street

Ottawa, ON  K2ZP QW6

T: 613-237-4740

F: 613-232-2680

Solicitors for the Complainant

Fage 775 of 1648
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Karolyne Chenier

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:48 PM

Tor Chantelle Bowers

Ce: Valerie Poirfer; Karolyne Chenter

Subject: FW: SIRC File No. 1500-481

Attachments; 16-09-19 - Letter to SIRC.pdf; BCCLASubmissions{SIRCN0.1500-481).pdf

From: Paul Champ finallitsochemp@ohsmplow )

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 6:47 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki <ShavnaStew kiR oagrunon>; Registrar-Greffier <f§ei§§su‘fiﬁ"*ﬁ?ef"fif:Et‘ii?-i'ii'_il"i-‘iﬁaYS-EG«-‘C&>
Ce: 'Bijon Roy' <urmv@dwmplaw.sas o

Subject: SIRC File No. 1500-481

Dear Ms Stawicki,

Please see attached letter and Final Submissions of the Complainant, BC Civil Liberties Association in the above noted
matter.

As per the letter, hard copies of the submissions and authorities shall be delivered to-the Committee tomorrow.

Paul Champ

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOCATS
43 Florehice Street {43, rug Florence.
Ottawa, Ontaric K2P W6

T (613) 237-2441

F I Telée.: {(613) 232-2680

gevens Chisnmplaw. ¢a

ey
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C h 8 m D Y Equity c_‘nambc}sv
. 43 fiﬁ}.’e*“mﬁ Strget
ﬁi\ssomates Grtans, O Kap e

£ 613-232-2680
www. champlaw.ca

Faul Lhamyp
pohamp@champlaw.cy

Our Fite: 155%

September 19, 2016
BY EMAIL - Registrar-Greffier®sirc-csars.ge.ca

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, 4% Floor

Ottawa, ON K1P 56

Dear My Stavdcki:

Re:  British Columbia Civil Liberties Assaciation (“BCCLA™)
Complaint re CSIS Surveillanice and Information Sharing with the NEB
SIRC File No.: 1500-4814

Please find enclosed for filing with the Cammittee an electronic (PDF) copy of the
complainant's final written submissions in the above-noted matter,

Given the different timezone between Ontario:and our client in British Columbia, we'wers
unable 1o incerparate final comments. ami instrisctions inte these submissions before
5:00pm Ontario tme. Pursuant to the Committes’s requirements, five {5} bound copies of
these, together with' accompanying books of authorities, will be delivered to the
Committee by courier tomorrow. It is-our understanding that the Comimittee will distribute
cur materials to the Service.

_Allof which ts/rgmertmuy submitted.

Rights Equality Dignity
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Francois Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 7:59 AM

Teo: Dion, Stéphanie

Ce: —; Valerie Poirier; Chantelle Bowers; Francois
. Doucet A

Subject: Re: 1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Request

Good moerming
Please be advised that all extension requests were granted by the member.

The complainant's final submissions will be due on september19th and csis’ reply submissions will be due on
Oetober 17th

Have a great weekend

Shayna

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.,

From: Dion, Stéphanie

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Registrar-Greffier

cc: NG \:<ric Poirier; Chantelle Bowers
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Request

frs, Stawicki,

Thank vou for your emall corraspondence of this morning, The Service does not have any objection to the Complainant’s
request for extension. However, upon raview of my and my client’s schedule, we anticipate that we will reguire an
additional week {in addition to the usual 3 weeks) to provide the Respondent’s submissions should the Complainant’s
request be granted. The additional week is due te impending deadlines in other Court files in which counsel is engaged.
We gsk that this request be conveyed 1o the mermber,

Furthermore, should the presiding Member only partiafly allow the Cornplainant’s extension request, please note that
the Raspondent’s counset will be out of the country from Septembar - 190 inclusively, we ask that this be taken in
consideration, as the Complainant’s extension request should net prajudice the Respondent.

Sinceraly,

Stéphanie Dios

Avocate | Cournsel

Groupe litiges et-conseils en sécurité nationale | National Security Litigation & Advisory Group

! Page 766 of 1048
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stephane dion@iustice.s

Téléphone | Telephone: 613-842-1356

From: Registrar-Greffier [mailto:Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.ge.cal

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 9:58 AM '

To: Dion, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Dion®@justice.gc.cas »

Cc: L Valerie Poirier <Valerie.Poirier @sirc-
csars.ge.ca>; Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc-csars.ge.ca>

Subject: 1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Regquest

Good morning,
As just discussed via telephone, we have received an extension request froim the complainant’s counsel regarding their
final written representations. As you know, their submissions were to submitted tomorrow, August 19, 2016. They are

now requesting an extension until September 19, 2016.

Please advise as to whether you have any objections to this extension request. | will then seek instructions from the
presiding member and inform you of his decision.

Thank you.
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar/ Greffiére

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de rensgignement de sécurité
{613) 990-6319

2 Page 767 of 1048
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Franceis Doucet

From:
Sent:
To:

(€
Subject:

Gond afiernoon,

Registrar-Greffier

Friday, August 13, 2016 2:50 PM

Bijon Roy

Chantelle Bowers; Francois Doucet; Valerie Poirier
1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Request

Please be advised that your extension request was granted by the member.

The presiding merber has decided that the complainant’s final submissions will be due on septeinber19th and csis’

reply submissions will be dus a month ater on October 17th.

Have 3 great weekend

Shayiia

Sent from my BlackBarry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

1of 1
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Champ &

Associates

www.champlaw.ca _ RECEWED

Equity Chambers
43 Florence Street / 43, rue Florence
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0wWé
Tel: 613-237-4740
Fax/Teléc: 613-232-2680

FAX COVER SHEET / PAGE COUVERTURE

TRANSMITTED TO/NUMERO DU DESTINATAIRE : 613-990-5230
TO/ DESTINATAIRE: Shayna Stawicki

FROM/ EXPEDITEUR:  BfjonRoy .

RE/OBJET: BCCLA. smc Fﬂe No.: 1500-481

DATE: Aug 17, 2016

addressed and may contam mformat
exempt from disclosure under'ap
communication in error, please
telephone. Thank you.

‘at.:;s prmleged conﬁdentxal and
\bte: law if you ‘have received t%us

Le message s’adresse’ au destinatairé seutemén’c et peut contenir des
renseignements confidentiels. o 'protégés. Il est formellement. interdit. d’en
révéler le contehu & moins d’une autonsatwn Sx vOous rPc:evez cet envoi par
erreur, veuillez nous en informer immédiatement et le détruire sans faire de
copie. Merci.

Pages including cover sheet/Nombre-de pages {incluant celle-ci): 2
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C h a m p & Equity Chambre;: - i
Associates Dreaus, ONKGP |

F: 613-232-2680
www.champlaw.ca

Bijon Roy .
brey@champlaw.ca

Our File: 15558

August 17, 2016

BY FACSIMILE - 613-990-5230

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, 4™ Floor

Ottawa, ON K1P 5Né

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re: British Columbia Civil Liberties Associatmn (“BCCLA”).
Complaint re CSIS Surveillance and lnformanon Sharing with the NEB
SIRC File No.: 1500- 481 -

We are writing to request an extension of the tzme for fa[mg the complamant s final written
representatxons in the above-noted matter :

that the complamant s final written representatmns be. fxled w1th the Commﬂ.tee by no
tater than August 19, 2016, Unfortunately, due to summer schedules of both counsel and
our client, we have been unable to consult during this period and thus cannot complete the
complainant’s representations within the specified time. In these circumstances, we
respectfully request that the Committee extend the time for submitting the complamant s
representations by one month, to September 19, 2016.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause, but trust you will appr,eciate;hat:the
requested extension will assist both the complainant and the Committee in ensuring that
the important issues raised by this complaint are addressed fully and comprehensively.

Alt of which is respectfully submitted.

Rights Equality Dignity  pge 76301 1048
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Comité de surveillance des activités

Security Intelligence : des a
de renseignement de sécurite

Review Commitlee

PROTECTEDB

File No.: 1500-481

July 21, 2016

Ms, Stéphanie Dion

Counsel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

QOttawa, ON K1G 3H8

Dear Counsel:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION - COMPLAINT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT)

Given that the evidence phase is complete, the complainant has been
requested by the presiding member, the Honourable L. Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.Q.,
Q.C., to file his final written submissions no later than August 19, 2016, CSIS will then
~ be required to file both its final written ex parte and in camera submissions in reply no
later than three weeks following receipt of the complainant’s final written submissions.
Any rebuttal by the complainant will have to be filed no later than two weeks following
receipt of CSIS’s final written reply submissions.

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (613) 990-6319.

Yours sincerely,

N
WA

Ly oo T
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

c.c.: ER&L

P.O. Box / C.P. 2430, Station / Succursale D"
Ottawa. Canada K1P 5W5

Tel: 613 990-8441 Fax: 613 990-5230
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Comité de surveillance des aclivités

Security Intelligence : des A
de renseignement de securite

Review Commiltee

PROTECTEDB
File No.: 1500-481

July 21, 2016
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ
Counsel

Champ & Associates
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON K2P 0W6

Dear Counsel:
RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -

COMPLAINT PURSUANT TGO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT)

7 Please find enclosed a copy of the summary of the evidence presented at the in
camera | ex parte hearings on January 28, 2016 and on March 22, 2016 before the Honourable
Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.Q., Q.C., presiding member of the Securily Intelligence Review
Committee (Committee) in the above-rentioned matter.

Please note that the summary has been vetied for national security concerns 1o
ensure compliance with sections 37 and 55 of the CSIS Act. However, it has not been vetted to
protect any potential privacy concerns with regard to personal information concerning individuals
where there were no national security concerns regarding disclosure.

Given that the evidence phase is complete, the presiding member has requested
that you file with the Committee your final written representations, in five copies, no later than
August 18, 2016. CSIS will then be required 1o file their final written representations in reply no
later than three weeks following receipt of your final written representations. Any rebuttal you may
have will have to be filed, in five copies, no later than two weeks following receipt of CSIS’s final
written reply representations.

if you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (613) 990-6319.

Yours sincerely,

TN
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl.: (1)

P.O. Box / C.P. 2430, Station / Succursate "D”
Ottawa, Canada K1P 5WS

Tel: 613 990-8441 Fax: 513 990-5230
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PROTECTED B
File No.: 1500-481
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

IN THE MATTER of a complaint filed pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security Intefligence Service Act, R.S. 1985, ¢. C-23.

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

Complainant

-and -

Respond’eﬁt

Summary of the evidence presented in camera /ex parte on

Before the The Hon. Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.Q,, G.C;;,.:Presiding,Member

Security Intelligence Review Committee
P.O. Box 2430 '
Postal Station D

Ottawa, ON

K1P 5W5

Phone: (613) 990-8441
Fax: (613) 990-5230
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PROTECTED B

THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT REPRESENT, IN ANY WAY, THE VIEWS OF THE
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE (COMMITTEE) ON THE MERITS
OF THE COMPLAINT OR THE POSITIONS OF THE PARTIES THERETO.

THIS SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE PRESENTED EX PARTE THE COMPLAINANT HAS
BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 37 AND 48 OF THE
CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT), AND IN
CONSULTATICN WITH THE PRESIDING MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 48 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE IN RELATION TO ITS FUNCTION
UNDER PARAGRAPH 38(C) OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE ACT.

Evidence Presented In Camera | Ex Parie

The Commitiee heard evidence from four (4) witnesses from the Canadian Security
Intelligence Service (CSIS or Service) on January 28, 2016 and on March 22, 2016.

Counsel for the Committee and the Presiding Member had the opportunity to cross-
examine all of the witnesses.

Evidence of “Witness 1”, CSIS

1. The witness provided detailed testimony regarding her work experience with the
Service from 2001 onwards. She also specifically desciibed her role as Chief of
the unit respensible for the Service’s domestic extremism mvesngatlon between
November 2013 and January 2015.

2. The witness testified on government intelligence collection priorities and testified
in regards to Ministerial Directions provided by the Minister of Public Safety to the
Director of CSIS.

3. The witness explained the nature of targeting authorities and how they are

obtained by CSIS to investigate any threat to the security of Canada. She also
identified particular targeting files under which her unit was investigating during
the time period related to this complaint.

4, The witness described CSIS’s practices in relation to investigating threats to the
security of Canada emanating from groups involved in domestic extremism. She
testified that when conducting mandated investigations, CSIS employees are
governed by the CSIS Act and that CSIS policies further stipulate that they do not
look at legitimate protest and dissent, unless it is associated with serious acts of
violence. :

2
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10.

PROTECTED B

The witness provided testimony about the tasking provided to the regions related
to politically-motivated violence and/or sabotage.

The witness explained the targeting levels and warrants for certain targets within
the Service.

The witness testified that as head of her unit at that time, she had an overall
knowledge of the Service investigations that were ongoing and that that prior to
BCCLA's complaint wherein one of the allegations is that the Service :
investigated or collected information on seven groups, those groups being.
Dogwood Initiative, Sierra Club, EcoSociety, LeadNow, Council of Canadians,
Forest Ethics, and Idie No More, she had only heard of two of the seven.

The witness discussed what she knew of each of the seven abovementioned
groups and her knowledge of the public’s opposition to the development of the
Northern Gateway Pipeline project. The witness also testified as to whether any
of the seven groups were ever themselves CSIS targets, considered a threat by
CSIS or flagged as such to any department.

When asked for her opinion regarding the testimony of the complainant’s
witnesses during the in camera heanng in which they stated that they “felt
fargeted” and “were being spied.on”, the witness con]ectured that it is possible,
that if one were associated with-a. target and interviewed as a result of that
association, it could make that person feel like they were being targeted.

The witness provided her perspective on the content of a published article dated
January 9 2012 ent!tled "An Open: Letter from The Honourable Joe Ohver

envaronmemal groups in Canada, m‘v'vhlch he comments that * there are

environmental and other radical: groups that would seek to block this opportunity

to diversify our trade”, in reference to the pipeline project.

Evidence of “Witness 27, CSIS

11.

12.

13.

The witness provided detailed testimony regarding his work experience with the
Service as an analyst within the Intelligence Assessments Branch: (IAB) and
indicated that he primarily specializes in domestic extremism.

The witness testified on IAB’s mandate and deliverables to the government of
Canada. He outlined 1AB’s main responsibilities which include preparing and
delivering briefings, assessments and reports, providing background information
on operational and managerial programs and preparing Threat and Risk
Assessments (TRAS).

He provided examples of IAB’s high government priorities and emerging threats
during the timeframe related to the complaint. He testified that CSIS was mainly

3
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

PROTECTED B

focused on issues related to the the Winter Olympics and the G-8/G-20 at that
time and they were occupied with trying to identify any potential threats. from
domestic extremists for either of those events.

The witness testified on the evolution of the domestic extremism threat over the
past years.

The witness described “domain awareness” and provided specific examples of
files which fell under I1AB’s work involving domain awareness during the
timeframe of the complaint.

The witness provided detailed testimony on the biannual classified briefings held
by the Department of National Resources (NRCan). He testified that this forum is
used by the: Service to share classified information with energy sector
stakeholders, such as the National Energy Board (NEB).

The witness testified about his involvement at these classified briefings and
indicated that his role there in the past has been mainly to offer the Service’s
view on domestic extremism and identify potential triggers for violence. He gave
the Committee concrete examples of serious acts of ideologically-motivated
v;olence from a Serwce perspectlve Wthh were dlscussed at some of the NRCan

The witness spoke to specific lntelhgence assessments.that were given to the
NEB by the IAB involving domestic extremism issues and whether or not the
aforementioned groups were mentioned in those assessments.

The witness described how the Service engages in outreach with energy.
stakeholders and also identified means, other than the classified briefings,
through which the Service communicates severe emerging domestic threats to
certain industries.

The witness described the policies and requirements for any meeting betweén
the Service and any outside organization. He emphasized the importance of
fostering collaboration between CSIS and any organization to prevent terrorism,
whether it be within the government of Canada, with law enforcement partners. or
private industries.

The witness testified that IAB sometimes visits the regions and meets with their
liaison team to assist in their collection mandate by presenting to them
information that they may not know, be it classified or not, on topics that they may
have an interest in. He indicated that this is standard collaboration protocol and
part of that relationship-building with CSIS’s client base, which in turn
encourages these industries to share any threat-related information they may
have with the Service.

4
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23.

24.

PROTECTED B

The witness testified that the Service does not atiend, nor interfere with, any
events that involve legal and legitimate protests and/or dissent, as it falls outside
of its mandate.

The witness provided contextual and classified information on certain
documentation that had been redacted and provided to the complainant pursuant
to an Access to Information request. Amongst other documents, he spegcifically
gave detailed evidence in respect of a memorandum entitled “Meeting of the
Deputy Ministers’ Committee on Resources and Energy”.

The witness stated that he has never briefed Minister Joe Oliver on domestic
extremism, and that as far as he was concerned, the Service was unaware as to
who briefed the Minister on the information related to his public statement in
2012.

Evidence of “Witness 3”, CSIS

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The witness provided detailed testimony regarding his work experience with the
Service as an analyst within the IAB and indicated that his specialty lies in the
Energy Sector.

The witness testified that his primary responsibility was to provide intelligence
assessments related to threats to Canada’s energy and mineral security. He
summarized the energy sector file, for which he is responsible, and highlited that
the interests of his portfolio were restricted to threais to energy and primarily to
critical energy infrastructure mostly from doemestic extremism, terrorism, or
possibly from foreign states. He testified that a secondary responsibility of his.
branch was to provide assessments relating to economic threats or threats o
Canada’s economic interests related to-energy in the area of proprietary
information. '

The. witness testified that he has been a coordinator for the NRCan biannual
classified briefings since 2010 and described the origin and purpose of these
briefings as well as the Service’s role. He further testified that, although he is
responsible for writing a memo to management regarding the briefings, there is
no formal Memorandum of Understanding.

The witness testified that he has never personally seen any information collected
at these briefings by the Service and that, should members of the private sector
wish to provide information to the Service, he explains to them that the proper
format for them to do so is to notify someone at the regional offices.

The witness provided testimony on certain topics that have been discussed at
past NRCan briefings.

The witness gave examples of some briefings or liaisons with government or

5
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private sectors in which CSIS participates other than the NRCan briefings.

The witness spoke about the context and content of the information that was
redacted in the complainant’s version of an email, dated April 19, 2013, referred
to in the complainant’s exhibit book, which mentions security concerns regarding
the Northern Gateway Pipeline project.

Evidence of “Witnhess 4”, CS5IS

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

The witness provided detailed testimony regarding his work experience with the
Service from 1995 onwards. He indicated he occupied various positions with the
British Columbia Region between 1998 to present. He also described his roles
and responsibilities as the supervisor for the unit responsible for the Service’s
domestic extremism investigations - in Vancouver from 2010 to 2013 and that, as
a supervisor of the unit, he was aware of all actions taken under his remit at the
time.

The witness discussed the mandatory process and requirements for an
intelligence officer to make a request to conduct a community interview related to
the Service’s domestic extremism investigations. The witness testified as to the
frequency of those interviews.

The witness provided testimony as.to whether or not any of the seven groups
mentioned in this complaint, namely:Dogwood Initiative, Sierra Club,
EcoSouiety, LeadNow, Council-of Canadians, Forest Ethics, and Idie No More,
were ever a target of a Service investigation.

The witness tesiified that he had.not heard of most of the aforementioned groups:
prior to this complaint. He specified that the few groups that he had known at that:
time was known to him through open-source means.

The witness testified that it was not surprising that there were protests refated to
the Northern Gateway Pipeline Project but underscored that Service employees
are mandated and limited by the CSIS Act which does not permit CSIS to
investigate groups or individuals for their activities related to lawful -advocacy,

-protest or dissent, unless it is tied directly to a threat.

The witness testified that the information flow between CSIS and private or other
public stakeholders was generally a one-way transaction in which CSIS received
the information.

The witness testified that he did not recall having seen the article writien by the
Honourable Joe Oliver mentioned above prior to the hearing.

July 5, 2016
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Francois Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:35 PM

To: 'stephanie.dion@®justice. gc.ca’

Ce: Chantelle Bowers; Francois Doucet; Karolyne Chenier; _
Subject: RE: File No: 1500-481: SOE Sent to Complainant

Hi again Ms. Dion,

Please be advised that the classification has been changed from “Secret” to “Protected B” on the version of the
sumnary that will be sent to Mr. Champ tomorrow: :

Thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:13 PM

To: stephanie.dion@justice.gc.ca : SR

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc-csars.gc. ca> Francons Doucet <Francois.Doucet@sirc-csars.ge.ca>;
Karolyne Chenier <Karolyne.Chen:er@surc?csars._gc_».ca?,

Subject: File No: 1500-481: SOE Sent to Complainant -

Good afternoon,

{ ean confirm that the summary will:be sent to the. comp _‘
unchanged from the last version the Committee sen you

ant’s gqﬁnsélibto'mo'rjow rmorning and that it remained
A formal letter from the Committee is also being se’n’t.tq yoﬁtbmorrow.

Thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar/ Greffiere

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveitlance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 990-6319
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Francois Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:21 AM

To: - ‘Dion, Stéphanie’

Cc: _ Marc Pilon: Francois Doucet
Subject: RE: 1500-481

Good morning Ms. Dion,

in light of your email below and further to our discussion yesterday, would you be available to meet with Marc Pifon and
myself at SIRC on Monday, July 4, 2016, regarding the summary of evidence? If so, what time is convenient for you?

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar/ Greffiere

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de survelllance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 990-6319

From: Dion, Stephame [mallto Stephame Dlon@Justlce gc ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Registrar-Greffier <Registrar-Greffier @sirc-csars. ge ca>

Cc: Shayna Stawicki <Shayna.Stawicki@sirc-csars.ge.cas; —

Subject: 1500-481

Good morning,

Thank yeu for providing the Service the opportunity mment:on the summary of evidence prepared in the above-
mentioned case. in the course of our review, we havenoticed a: number of accuracy issués that we would appreciate
having the opportunity to-discuss with counsel-prior to providing our'comments with regards to damage to national
security. In one instance, we are unable to provide: comments as'to’ damage to national security since information is
missing from the summary. =

Sincerely,

Stéphanie Dion

Avocate | Counsel

Groupe litiges et canseils en sécurité nationale | National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
stephanic dion@iustice.qo.ca

Téléphone | Telephone: 613-842-1356
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Comilé de survellfance des activiiés
de renseignement de securiié

Securily intelligence
Heview Commiltee

PROTECTED B

File No.: 1500-481
May 8, 2015

Ms. Stephanie Dion

Coungel

Nationat Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3H8B

Dimar Ms. Dior

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSQCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT

Please be advised that the Security Intelligence Review Comimitiee
has scheduled a pre-hearing te epmne conference in the above-mentioned file, it will be
held on Wednssday, May 20, 2015 at 10:00 am. An operator will contact you at
(613} 842-1356.

Please find attached the agenda for the pre-hearing conference.

Should you have any questions with respect {o the foregoing, please do not
hesitate to contact me at {613) 880-6318.

Yours sincearely,

C::ﬁ:;\;f“\«c}fwt_ﬂg S ﬁ

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl.: (1) - Agenda for the pre-hearing telephone confetence

Tek 512 980~ é;cn Fax: 613 D30-5230 P 447 0 505
0305 /i1
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12.

14.

PROTECTED B

File No.: 1500-481
THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
IN THE MATTER of a complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,

pursuant te section 41 of the Canadian Securily Infelligence Service Act

PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2015, at
10:00 a.m. ‘

Honourable L. Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.Q., Q.C., Presiding Member
AGENDA
Introduction and identification of the parties
Purpose of the conference
identification of the ziocumeni{s) setting out the complaint
Allegation(s) of the complaint to be investigated
Format of hearing: in writing or orally

Number and identity of witnesses including a brief sumnmary of the nature of their
testimony

Number of days for testimony

Hearing date{s} and place Qf hearing

Use of electronic devices

Sehedule for filing of documents prior 1o hearing

Need for an interpreter and/or simuftaneous franslation
Request for ex parte hearing

Written submissions

Any other matters

Pags 443 of 50
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Comité de surveillance des activitds

Security Intelligence des
de renseignement de securilé

Raview Commitiee

TOP SECRET (with attach.)
File No.: 1500-481

£pril 5, 2016

Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Counsel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Citawa, ON K1G 3HS

Dear Counsal:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION - COMPLAINT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE Am' (ﬂsa’s ACT)

Please find enclosed a copy of the transcript of tha ex parie hearing held
on March 22, 2016, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.Q., Q.C.,
member presiding in the above-noted matter. We are also enc!osmg a copy of the
transcript as well as a CD containing an electromc copy for yourclient.

Should you have any quest:ona wnth respect o the foregoing, please
do not hesitate o contact me at (613) 980-6319.

Yours singerely,
:la_

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl.: (1)
c.c.: ER&L (with encl. + CD)

P.O. Box / G.P. 2430, Station/ Succursale “D"
Ottawa, Canada 1R 5W5
Tel: 613990-8441 Fax: 613 930-5230
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Security intelligence Comité de surveillance des activités
Review Committee : da renseignament de sécurilé

SECRET
File No.: 1500-481

March 2, 2016

Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Counsel ,
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, StationT

Ottawa, ON K1G 3HS

Dear Ms. Dione
RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -

COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT,

Please be advised that the Security Intelligence Review Committee
{(Committee) has scheduled the in camera /ex parte hearing to be held on
March 22, 2018 in the above-noted matier.

The hearing will be held at the Comimittee’s office located at 122 Bank
‘Street, 4% Floor, in Ottawa, Ontario, and will hegin at 4:00 p.m.

Please provide the Committee with a brief summary of the proposed
testimony the withess who will be appearing at the hearing by March 15, 2016.

Should you have any quastions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(613) 990-6319.
Yours sincerely,
. <
S 1.
t’:’:"&\/ ‘\(:\ LJ{’»»{’{&# 2:::\~ (& g

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

¢c. EREL

PO Box/ C.P 2430, Station / Succursaie “D°
Ottawa, Canada K1P 5W5h
Tel: 613 390-8441 Fax: 613830-5230
Page 710 of 716
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Francois Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 10:31 AM
To Francois Doucet

Subject: FW: Witness availability

From: Stephanie DION [t allta MONST@ mitisca)
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 8:31 AM

To: Registrar-Greffier <Resistrar-Gratfigi @sirct
e ,

Subject: Witness availability

Good morning Shayna,
Just wanted to confirm that our witness is available on Mareh 23.
Have a nice day,

Stephanie Bion

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 »sma'rtp’hone anthe Rogers network.

10f1
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Comiié de surveillance des antivités

Security Intelligence
de renssignement de sacurite

Raview Committes

TOR SEGRET {with attach)

File No.: 1500-481

Fehtuary 15, 2016

Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Counssl

National Security Litigation & Advisary Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON  K1G 3H6

Dear Counsat
RE:- BRITISH COLUMBIA. CIVIL LIQERT%&S ASSQGZAT?O& COMPLAINT

PURSUANT TQ SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLI@ENC& SERVICE AQT{C&IQ ACTY

_ Pleass find enc losed your copy-of the transcripls of the in camera / ex pare
humng theld on Janua;‘y 28, 2016 in %he above-noted matier

Should you have aﬂy guestions with respect mrﬁxe foregoiny, please do not
hesitate (0 contact me at {613) 990-319,

Yours sincersly,

<A
S S &
RN WS NN

Shayna Stawicki
Rugistrar

Enun t ‘}}
cor ER&L {endl 1)

FO. Box / CP. 2430, Slation 7 Sucawrsain D"

LRSS
Tad: §12¢ 34 :\1! EIYREG-3250
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Francois Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 3:25 PM
To: francois Doucet

Subject: FW: Exhibit Entered

From: Registrar-Greffier
Sent: Thursday, Febr
To:s T sl
Ce:

Subject: Exhibit Entered

Good afterncon,

Please note that the entire package received on February 2, 2016 has been entered as Exhibit CSIS 94,
Please do not hesitate to contact me shouid you have any guestions.

Shayna_Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale

Security intefligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveiliance des activités de rehseignement desécurité
{613} 990-6319

£
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Comité de surveillance des activités
de renseignement de sécurité

Security Intefligence
Review Committee

PROTECTEDB

Fite No.: 1500-481

November 27, 2015
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ
Counsel

Champ & Associates
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON K2P 0We6

Dear Counsel:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION ~
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE {CSIS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT

As you already know, the Security Intefligence Review Committee
(Committee) will be holding an ex parfe hearing to hear classified evidence from C8IS in
the above-noted matter. As per our telephone conversation on: October 5, 2015, we are
still awaiting any questions or themes that you or your client may want counsel for the
Committee to put to CSIS during the ex parte hearing or to provide any informationyou
feel would be usefu! for the Committee to consider during the ex parfé hearing. Please
provide the Committee with this information nig later than Decemberd, 2015,

Should you have any questions, please donot hesitate to contact me at
(613) 990-6319:

Yours sincerely,

cl\’m.bi‘r\GL Qﬁ\ :
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

F.O. Box G.P. 2420, Station / Succursale “0”
Ctiawa, Canada K1P 5W5
Tal: 613390-8441 Fax: 613 950-5230
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Francoi~ Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Francois Doucet

Subject: FW: Plainte 1500-481

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 11:26 AM
To:

Cc: 'Dion, Stéphanie’ <Stonlisivs
Subject: RE: Plainte 1500-481

Thank you. | will advise counsel and inform you if foliow-up s required.

From:

Sent: Menday, November {}9 2815 10 46 AM
To: Reglctrar~(:reff"er Repi b it
Cc. *Dion, Stéphanie’ <Sioy >§z,
Sub;ec_t«RE‘ Plainte 1500-481

Hi Shayng,

| wanted to advise you that additional dacuments have been uploaded into SIRC's Ringtail case. Please !et:me knowr if
vou would like me to'brief you and/or tead counsel on kow the documents haverbeen organized and faheled.

Have a grost day,

Page 592 of 716
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Department of Justice
Canadza

Mationg!t Security Liligstion

PO Box 8127, Station T
(Otawa, Ontario
K1G 3HS

Qerober 29, 2015
BY HAND

My, Shavea Stawickd
Registrar

Ministere de la Justice
Canada

Grouus dliges & conseils
en sécuniis naticnale

CP 8127, Succursate T
Qttawa {Entagio}

K1G 3HE

RECEIVED

Security Intelligence Review Commiitee

Jackson Building

127 Bank Street, 47 Floor

Ottawa, Ontario
K1P 5N6

Dear Ms, Stawicks:

S

SECRET

RE:  BCCLA — Compluint against CSIS Pursuunt to Section 41 of the CSIS Act

_Your File 1500481

This is further 16 ouf telephone conversation concerning thee scheduling of the ex pare
hearing of the above-mentioned matter.

I have made the necessary verifications and confirm our availability for an ex parte

hearing to take place jamzarv“?i% and 29. 2016 in Oitawa.

Fmﬂxafmmre, b confirm that the Service will be providing the Commitiee with its
evidentiary book of docunmients by Desember 4%, 2015, However, as discussed. we
request t© be afforded the epportunity to file supplementary books of documents shonld
they be required, the Service will advise the Committee of the need to file suppiementary

books of documents at the carliest opportunity.

The Service will be putting forward evidence in response to the four issues agreed upon
by the parties and confirmed at the pre-heariug conference of May 20, 2015, The four
sssues have been set out as follows:

Canadi

10f3
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- SECRET

&=

I~ Did the Service collect, by investigation or otherwise, information or iniclligence

abont groups [Leadnow, ForestEthics Advocaey Assbeiation, Counedl of

Canadians, Dogwood Initiative, EcoSociety. Sierra Club of British Colursbia, 1dle
No More] or individuals for thcn acmmex in relation to the Northern Gateway
Pipeline Project? '

~ 1f yes, was the collection of information or intelligence lawful?

- Did the Service provide information relating to individuals or groups {Leadnow,
ForestEthics Advocacy Association, Council of Canadians, the Dogwood
Tnitjative, Ecolociety, Sierra Club of British Columbia, Idle No Morc] opposed to
the Morthern Gateway Pipeline Project to the Mational Energy Board or non-
government members of the petrofenm industry?

4- I yes, was it lawfil 1o provide this information?

© K

The Service intends on calling three witnesses to testify at the ex parfe hearing:

- —tom’ze?l(:hief, Counter Tnrelligence / Counter Proliferation (CICP),
will testify on the Service’s ||| | GG—_
s well s [

Assessment Branch {IAB 3, wﬂi testify on the TAB and his vole in dvil\’c?lr ig
bm,fmvs cmd rnpartx m (;rowmma‘m 01 C anada angd (-*ihex panm:rkas Wcii us the

bneum;:

IAB mil tesm’y 21] mfammnon shartag with the energy sector and

National Rﬁaﬂllﬁfs Canada’s biannual classified briefings. | R 250
1o the email of "hmmh} O Nell (RCMP) dated Apnl 19,

u:

be providing conte
2013 |
the Complaint’s book of documents

Tho Servie dos ot nend on i IR
Y i

that she has never spoke or exchanged emails with Rick Garber or the National Energy
Beard. However, if the Committee is of the view thd‘i‘_ testimony wouid
uscful in the Committee’s investigation, the Service is prepared o havy]
testify either orally or in writing.

Page 661 of 716
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SECRET

$
e
t

A comprehensive summary of the witnesses’ testimony will be provided to the
Commiitee by November 27, 2013.

Should you require further information, please contact the usdersigned at
(613) §42-1336.

Sincerely,

&
P s S
Stéphanie Dion
Counsel
e ER&L

B 5:000-677

Puge 5§52 0f 716
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Securly Intelligence Comita desurveiliance des activités
Review Committee de ranseignament de sésurite

Security intelligence Review Committae
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Securfly Intefligence  Comité de surveitiance des aclivités Security classification ~- Cote de séeurité
Reuisw Commitice de renseignement de séauité
(R T g o A oo
Seourity Inigiligence Review Comimittee S ‘/f AL ”g'”'/:'? {::,, — ;
P.Q: Box 2430, Station I ¥ile number -- Numére de dossier
Ottawa, ON
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Department of Justice  Ministére de 1a Justice
Canada Canada

Matichai Security Ligation Groups lifiges ot consails
% Advisory Group en: seaurifa nationale

CP 8127, Sucoursalzs T
Citawa {Dntario)
KHG 36

B0 Box 832

RECEWED

PROTECTED

October 2, 2015

BY HAND

Ms. Shayna Stawicki ;
Registrar e
Security Intelligence Review Commitize :
Jackson Building

122 Bank Street, 4™ Floor

Ottawa, Ontario

KIP3N6

Dear Ms. Stawicki:
RE:  BCCEA - Compiaini agninst CSIS Pursuant to Seciion 47 of the CSIS Act
Your File 1580-481

This s further fo vour letier of September 21, 2015 where you ask that the Service
provide infonmation regarding the preferred modalities of the Service’s cross-
examination of Professor Reg Whitaker. -

After a careful review of Professor Reg Whitaker™s affidavii, we have decided not to seck
the cross-examination of the affiant.

Should you require further information, please contact the undersigned at
{613) 842-1336. ‘

Sincerely,
LS
{Z {~ {or o -

Sesf PR ’_‘___ P
Stéphanie Diow
Counsel

oo ER&T,

B ;000677

Canadd

ARSB g1
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Comité de survellance des activités
de enseignement de 380urité

Security Intedligence
Renview Commities

PROTECTED B

File No.o 1500-481
Saptember 30, 2015

Ms. Stéphanig Dion

Counset

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Dapartment of Justice Canaida

PO Box B127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 346

Disar My, Dion:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENGE SERVICEACT (CSISACT) )

Please find enclosed a redacted copy of Volume 2.of the i camera
hearing transcript held on August 1213, 2018, befora the Honourable Yves Fortier,
PLC,CC,.08. .00, m&mb&r presiding in the ghovenoted matier. Pleass nole that a
copy of thzs transcript as welf as an unmodified copy of Volime! are biging provided to
the complainant’s counse! today.

, ; Should you have any guestions with respectto the for‘egr;f)ihg, please
do not hesitate to contant me at (813) 890-6318.

Yours sinceraly,

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl: (1)
¢.c.. EREL {with encl)

P Box/CP 28 an.txon Suceursale U7
C‘*twa angda KR EWS
Tai: 813 :‘-}5?1,’)-844*: Fax: 613 980-8250
Page n‘%‘f@‘ wh 7 i
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PRO’I?EC‘I’ED ‘B’ INFORMAT OK'

In Camera Hearing

File No. 1500- 481,7

STHE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMTTEE

 pEFORE:

Iy
Mamher

e S B O
PRI f\.::’i:;;t:‘.gf s CL.ELR.
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Comida de survediance des activités
de renseignement de sdouitd

Securily intalligence
Raview Coanmittae

PROTECTED B

Filg Mo, 1506-481

Seplember 30,2015
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ
Counsgst

Champ & Associates
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Slreet
Ottawa, ON K2P W6

Daar Counsel:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION — |
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
. SERVICE (CSIS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT

B Please find enclosed your coples of Volume 1 and Volume 2 of the i
camera hearing transcripls hald on August 12-13, 2015, before the Hohourable Yves
Fortigr, P.C., C.C., 0.Q., Q.C,, member presiding in the above-noted matter.

Please note that the franscripls havée besn reviswsd for national security
concams pursuant to section 37 of the £518 Act and certain exemptions have been
made. You will note however that the franscripts have not been vetied to protect any
potential privacy concerns with regard to personal information.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
{6133 890-6319.

Yours sinceraly,

P
P el

~TE

i i e
ol SR s &

Shayna Stawicki
Regisirar

Enct {2

N

B Box £ C.P. 2430,
Oftawa, O
Teb SI3906-8541  Fax 872 L8230

cursaks O

&85~
ji;éi taf'mﬁ?ig
10of3 AGC0232




20f3 AGC0232




30f3 ’ v AGC0232







Franceis Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent; Septemnber-25-15 3116 PM

To: Karolyne Chenier; Francois Doucat
Subject: BCCLA- transcripts of in camera hearing
Hi Karo

Could you please come see me re BCCLA transcripts

in Volume 2 of the in camera hearing, 1 have redacted a page and riew copies need to be put:together. L would ask you
10 please make 5 copies of the new nonclassified version. We will be sending 2 away to the service for their info and
keeping 3 for myself, member and counsel. | have kept aside version & of 6 of the classified copy, of which we can just
remove the one page and replace it with the redacted copy instead and then send it off to the complainant.

| know this is confusing- 56 come sée me please and § will explain in person on Monday.

Francois- pls file this email

Mercl.

1011 AGC0233
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Department of Justice
Canada

National Security Litigation
& Advisory Group
PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, Ontario
K1G 3H6

September 22, 2015
BY HAND

Ms. Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Jackson Building

Security Intelligence Review Committee - r

122 Bank Street, 4% Floor

Ottawa, Ontario
KI1P 5N6

Dear Ms. Stawicki:

[5c0-1g ;2

Minisiere de la Justice
Canada

Groupe iitiges et conseils
en séourité nationale
CP 8127, Succursale T

Ottawa (Ontario}
K1G 3H6

RECEWED
SEp 21 0% ~ SECRET

fB?ZAS

RE: BCCLA- Complaint against CSIS Pursuant to Section 41 of the CSIS Act
Your File 1500-481

This is further to your letter of September 8, 2015 where you asked if the Service would
arrange to have the transcript of the in camera hearing, held on August 12 and 13, 2015
before Presiding Member Fortier, vetted for any national security concerns in order to
allow the release of the transcript fo the Complainant.

My client has reviewed the transcript. Please find enclosed page 238 of Volume 2 of the
transcript with expurgat:ons highlighted. The section that should be expurgated based on
national security concerns is the following:

The Service has stated in its 2010-2011 Public Report
that it has a number of Service officers stationed in cities

Canadi

around the world, including Paris, London and
Washington.

The reference to the
duration of a posting abroad also speaks to-Service

Page 714 of 716
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9. SECRET

I | (hcsc
reasons, we submit that this information should be
redacted from the transcript on the basis of national
security. '

Should you require further information, please contact the undersigned at
(613) 842-1356. :

Sincere

téphanic Dion
Counsel

enel,
cc: ER&L

I 51000-677

Page 7150f 716
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Protected B 238 v Vancouver, B.C.

Personal-Protected

Information Thursday, August 13, 2013

-and currently, since J-a;nua}&y_zom.,. I am

Q. To begin with, could you please
describe your Academic background and your career with
the Service?

A. Yes. I have a B.A. in Political
Science from Concordia University; a Master of Arts in
International Affairs from Carleton University, Norman
Patterson Schoel of International Affairs: ané a Law
Degree from QOttawa U.

I joined rhe Service in 1986. I began
my career as an Entelligencé Officer. 1 worked as an

Analyst in Ottawa, an Investigator in Regional Offices.

the Regional Director General for British Columbia and
the Yukon for £SIS.

Q. Thank you.

And what is your role and your-
responsibilities as the Regional Director General for
B.C. Region?

A. I am responsible for the overall
management of the Regional Office, which includes Human
Resources, Finances, Administration, and, of course,the
conduct of Investigations pursuant te the CSIS Act.

Q. And are you generally familiar

with, or have working knowledge of, the (SIS Act, the

Page 716 0f 716
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Comite de surveillance des activitss

Security Intelligence
de renseignement de séowitg

Reaview Commitios

PROTECTIED B

File No.: 1500-481

September 21, 2015

Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Counsel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Bepartment of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3H8

Dear Counsef:

RE:  BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT)

Please find enclosed the Affidavit of Professor Reg Whitaker, which the
Security Intelligence Review Committee (Committes) raceived on Seplember 18, 2015,
Please provide the Commitiee with information regarding the préferret modalities of
your cross-examination no iater than Qctober §, 2018,

Should you have any guestions with respect to the foregoing, please
do not hesitate to contact me at {613) 990:6314.

Yours sincerely,
o Y
2

-MIL

SE e

Shayna Staw:cka
Registrar

Encl: (1)
c.6 ER&L {(with encl)

PO Box / G P 2330, Station # Succursale I
Ottawa, Canada K1P SWS
Tl 612 980G-844Y  Fag F72 9905250
Pe e
S T
Page S0 of 715 :«}
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SIRC File Mo. 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
pursuant to section 41 of the
Cenadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23
BETWEEN;

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

Complainant
-and -
THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent.

AFFIDAVIT OF REG WHITAKER

I, Reg Whitaker, of the City of Victoria, in the Province of British Columbia, do AFFIRM
THAT:

1. 1amva Distinguished Research Professor Emeritus in the Department of Political
Science at York University and an adjunct professor of Political Science at the
University of Victoria. | completed my PhDin Political £conomy at the University of
Toronto in 1976 and have been a university professor since that time. One of my
primary areas of stidy over the years has been the security and intelligence activities:
of the Royat Canpadian Mounted Police ("RCMP”}) and the Canadian Security
Intelligence Service (“CSIS™). | have published scores of scholarly articles over the
years on national security activities of the RCMP and/or CSIS and in 2012 published,
with two co-authors, a book on the history of national security policing in Canada,

entitled Secret Service: Politicet Policing in Cancda From the Fenians to Fortress

Page 541 of 716
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Francris Doucet

From: ‘ Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, September 14, 7015 4:58 PM
To: Francois Doucet

Subject: Fw: 1500-481

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 4:57 PM
To: 'Bion, Stéptianie’

Subject: RE: 1500-481

Al extensions granisd accordinghy.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffisre- Adjointe juridique principaie

Becurity Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613y990-6319

From: Dron, ftephame fmat tHo:$ Stmhamp i}xm
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 3:15 PM
To: Shayna Stawicki

Cc

‘Subject: RE: 1500-481

@’usiiice.- R\

Good affernoon Ms. Stav aichi,

The Service has no obfjection i t’zf- mmpiuiﬁaf\i"s ;‘w-ucst fr-r ane xief‘mcrl The Service howeyar reguests that Whe
pravided 2 weeks from the rece ﬂ"ﬁlb"‘f a5 tothe Service’s preferrad
Taodalities for-Professar thta&er S LTSS~ 8,\'.(:?2'1!!.:1?.&{:?1.

Tincerely,

Stéphanie Dion

davocatef Counsel

Groupe litiges et conseils en securité nationale | National Security Litigation & Advisary Group
stephanie. dion@justice gc.ca

‘Télepheone | Telephone: 513-842-1358

From: Shayna Stawicki [mailin:Shavna. Stawicki@sirc-gsers.go.cal
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Dion, Stéphanie

Subject: FW: 1500-481

Good morning,
Do you have any objections to the attached axtension request?
Shayna Stawicki

i34, 4 §
Page'5/80of 716
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Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale

Securitv Intefligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renssignement de sécurite

(613)°  -6319

From: Paul Champ [maiito:pchampiochamplavacal
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 9:10 AM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE: 1500-481

s Stawicki,
Pigage wee attached corrsspondanes.

Paul Champ

CHAME B ASSOCIATES ] CHARE B AVOCATS
43 Flarence Street | 43, rue florence
Ottawa, Gntario K28 W6

TI46133237- 2441

F i Telac.s H13V732-2680

mplawica

20f2
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Franceis Doucet

From; Shayna Stawicki ,
Sent: sonday, September 14, 2015 1016 AM
To: Francess Doucet

Subject: Fw: 1500-481

Attachments: Stawicki{Septl4-15).pdi

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 9110 AM
To: Shayaa Stawicki
Subject: RE: 1500-481

e Btawickl,
Plasie sed attached correspondence.

Paul Champ _

CHAMP B ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOCATS
43 Florence Street | 43, rue Florence
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0we

T::§613) 237-2441

F i Téléc.” (613} 232-2680

www Champlaw.ca

1of2
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R 5 o
Champ & i
Y daTas - Ottawa, ON K2P 0W6
ASSOCEateS T: §13-237-4740
www.champlaw.ca F: 613-232:2680

Paul Champ
pchamp@champlaw.ca

Qur File: 1555

September 14, 2015

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, Suite 200

Ottawa, ON K1P 5Né.

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re:  BCCLA Complaint Against CSIS Pursuant to s. 41 of the Act
SIRC File No. 1500-481

Further to the above noted matter, and my recent discussions with SIRC counsel Chantelle
Bouwers, the Complainant BCCLA would request an extension to Friday; September 18,
2015, to submit the affidavit of Professor Reg Whitaker. The professor’s schedule and the
distance from Ottawa had made it difficult to conclude his affidavit within the time
originaily planned.

Please bring this request to the attention of the presiding member. The Complainant would
consent to the Service having a few weeks to decide whether to cross examine in person or
otherwise. If further time is required due to counsel’s schedule, please advise.

Pa { Champ

Rights Equality Dignity
Page 585 of 716
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Comité de swrveillance des aglivitds
de rensegnement de sdountd

Securlly hntelligence
Ravipw Commitiss

PROTECTED R

File No.: 1500-481

Seplember 8, 2015

bs. Stéphanie Dion

Counsel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada.

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G3HS

Pear Counsealr

RE:  BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSISACT)

PR
e

Please find enclosed copies of the transcripts of the in camera hearing
held on &ugast 12, 2015& August 13, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C.,
C.C., 0.Q., Q.C., member presiding in the sbove-noted matter. We are also encfcs'smg
capies of the iranssfzp{q as well'as a CD containing electronic sopies for your client and
request that your client Kindly arange 1o hava the transcripts vetted for national security
concans and returped to the Security intelligence Review Commiittee no later than
September 22, 2015, it order to be able {o provide a copy to the Compiainant,

Shotid you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please
do not hesitate to contact me at {6135 950-631%.

Yours sincerely,

R
IO N

Shayna Stawicly
Registrar

Enclo {2) *opy 4 of L
c.c.: ERSL {with encl. +CDj MM{

| "%i,i‘w 5 A

PO Box {08 2

Ten 8313

Fage 841 ef 715
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PROTECTED

 File No. 1500-481

 BETWEEN:

~ BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSO

rity Litigation &
oup -
Ontario, K1G 3H6

SIRC/CSARS
SIRC Case #\b\ (G

exhibit# (XS -\ , - Tel 613—842—1356 o -
R Fax:'6,134842-1345'

*at.-e__égp_ag \2_,2o0S R ‘
Entered by ‘D‘% TN : COW}Sél:viOr the R.esp(mdem

%,1
Fegistrar _m —

wzfis lopy 1of S

tof2 AGCO0241




CS1S Book of Documents

EDacuvmentz_kTab fi’ ite

:Number §r\.mmbe;"i

CSIS-1 1 CSIS Act {last amended Aprii 23, 2015)

CSiS-2 2 %Legis[ation {CSIS Website)

CSis-3 3 %Role of CSIS {CSIS Wehbsite)

;;CS!S—L"r 4 :;Security intelligence Cycle {CSIS Website)

(CSIS-5 5 intelligence Collection and Analysis {CSIS Website)
§CSIS—6 6 Sharing Inteltigence {CSIS Website)

iCSIS—7 7 Sharing Information with the Public (CSIS Website}
CSIS-8 3 Academic Outreach {CSIS Website)

(CSIS-9 9 ?At Home and Abroad - Domestic/Foreign cobperation {CSIS Website)
CSIS-10 110 Frequently Asked Questions (CSIS Website)
csis-11 1 CSIS Public Report 2010 - 2011

CSIS12 {12 (CSIS Public Report 2011 - 2013

CSIS-13 13 _‘CSES Public Report 2013 - 2014

20f2
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R.2

SIRC File No. 1500-461

THE SECURITY INTELLIGEHCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
In the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CiVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23
BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSCGCIATION

Complainant

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

COMPLAINANT’S SUPPLEMEMTARY BOOK OF DOCUMENTS

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
SIRC / CSARS Barristers & Solicitors

R 43 Florence Street
SIRC Case # WMo tiawa, ON K2P OW6

Exhibit# _C_~ 2~
Date A‘&J\%. Ve 20T

Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Ro
f\' h 7
Entered by(_4 ¢ ff@t .

Registrar %W ‘QQE

Solicitors for the Complainant

<

LOP bt

£

15595
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Tab Date

Dogwood Initiative

1 Undated

Z2  March 2012

3 January 2013

4 January 2013

5 July 24, 2015

6 July 31, 2012;
January 10, 2013;
January 31, 2013

INDEX

Description

Form letters regarding “Mob the Mic”

Form letter invitation regarding NEB hearings and rally in
Comox

Form letter invitation regarding January 27, 2013 Pipelines

and Provincial Organizing Workshop in Kelowna

Event listing, media advisory, form letter invitation, and

cavassing pack for “Knock the Vote” event in Victoria

Memo of W. Horter re Dogwood Initiative policy on civil
disobedience

Letter of T. Dance-Bennink to NEB Joint Review Panel
Presentation of T. Dance-Bennink to NEB Joint Review Panel
T. Dance-Bennink, “Face to Face with Enbridge”

ForestEthics Advocacy Association

7 January 9, 2012

8 September 2012 -
June 2014

Letter of Hon. Joe Oliver

Blog postings from ForestEthics website

3of3
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'PROTECTED

PERSONAL INFORMATION

st
S

g

RC/ CSARS ,
SIRC Case # Kk{fg*

et

Exhibit# ST Z.C \

Date AP\ A2 . 2 R
) ad N
Entered by ‘1;"*& o AR gt

(6139908441

(613)990-5230 L N B SRS UE R . : :
S e R A
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Tab 1

Tab 2
Tab 3

Tab 4
Tab 5
Tab 6
Tab 7

Tab 8
Tab 9
fab 10
Tab 11
Tab 12

Tab 13

February 6, 2014
March 14, 2014
March 20, 2014
March 28, 2014
June 2, 2014
September 8, 2014
September 22, 2014

October 8, 2014

November 25, 2014

Aprit 7, 2015

April 8, 2015

April 15, 2015

May 15, 2015

PROTECTED B
PERSONAL INFORMATION

iINDEX

Initial etter of compléint from Complainant’s Counsel to ihe
Security Intelligence Review Commitiee (Committee) - copied to
Director of the Canadian Security Intelligence Services (CSIS)

Letter of response from CSIS to Complainant's Counsel

Official letter of complaint from Complainant’s Counsel to the
Committee

Letters from the Committee to both parties requesting
representations on Committee’s jurisdiction

Letters from the Committee to both parties confirming
Committee’s jurisdiction

Letters from the Committee to both parties informing
Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.Q., Q.C. assigned to file

Letter from CSIS’ Counsel to the Committee - copied to
Complainant’s Counsel

Letter from the Committee to Complainant’s Counsel in
response to conflict of interest allegation -against the presiding
member - copied to CSIS’ Counsel

Letter from the Committee to Complainant’s Counsel in
response to his request for further information regarding the
presiding member - copied to CSIS’ Counsél

Letter from CSIS’ Counsel to the Committee regarding the
suggested issues o be investigated in this file - copied to
Complainant’s Counsel

L etter from the Complainant’s Counsel to the Committee
responding to the issues to be investigated in this file - copied
{o CSIS’ Counsel

Letter from CSIS’ Counsel to the Committee regarding final
issues to be investigated in this file - copied to Complainant’s
Counsel

Letter from the Committee to all parties raising questions to be
addressed during the pre-hearing conference

20f2 AGC0243
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Comité de surveiitance des activités
de renseignemernt de seouriid

PROTECTED B

Security intelligence
Review Committag

Fite Moo 1500-481
August?, 2015

- Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Coupse

MNational Security Litigation & Advisoty Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K14 3HS

Dear Ms. Diom:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY

INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT

Please find enciosed a copy of the‘ redacted transcript of the case
management teleconference held on July 24, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier,
P.C., C.C., 0.0, Q.C., member presiding in the above-noted matter. Please note that a
copy of this transcript is also being provided 1o the Complainant's counsel today.

Sheuld you have any questions with respect 1o the Toregoing, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (613) 990-6319.

Yours sincerely,

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Ensi: (1)
G0 ER&L {with encl.}

SR %‘30 St'x mn gas(‘ruro.de ”

Endh g%:«m
Page M 5‘;9' >y
f
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Comile de survediance das activites
de rengeignemant de stowiid

Securily Irdefigenos
Raview Commiltes

File Mo.: 1500451

August 7, 2015
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ

Coungel

Champ & Associates

Equity Chambers

43 Florence Slreet
dawa, ON K2P 0WS

Dear Couhsel

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION — ,
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELUIGENCE

Please find enclosed a copy of the ‘traaSc:'r’ém’ of the case management
teleconference cali heid on July 24, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C..C.C.,
0.Q.. Q.C.. member presiding in the above-nsted matter.

Plemse note thai the transcript has been reviewed for national secunty
concerns pursuant to section 37 of the CSIS Actand certain exemptions have been
made. You will note however that the transcript has not besn vetted I protect any
potential privacy concerns with regard 10 personal information.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate 1o contact me st
{6135 990-6319.

Yours sincesely,

o
<.

L . e i 3
e, 3?/\'@\-,».’\-*"’% L AN

Shayna Stawicki
Regislrar

Encl. - (1)

10of3 ’ AGC0245
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Karc' -e Chenier

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Chantetle Bowers; Karolyne Chenier

Subject: FW: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Chantells- fi
Karo- pls e

From; Nellay, Melissa {mailto:Melissa.Netley@icas-satj.qc.cal
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 2:02 PM

Ta: Shayne Stawicki

Ce: Hull, Alastair; Gordon, Julie

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Hell
frtidays starting Moadsy for 2 week
COLTTTA S5 YOU CaR G0 3Ny SITARZSING PR
0 the 27 fivar and ask for an SRC.

yna, Pm back today and confirm that vou bsve courtroom 701 for the dates indiceied below. 1 will e sgainan

Tharks

prelissa Nstiny

Senior Registry Gfficer
Couets Admipstration Service

3 floar ~ 701 West Georgia Street
Vanpouver, 8C

Tel: SR4666-5290

Fop: GD4-R06-5181

From: Shayna Stawicki imaifto:Shavre. Stanickilisirc-rsars.oo.cal
Sent: August-06-15 7:53 AM

To: VAN-SRO

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Lould you please respond i Melissa’s alsenre?
Thank you.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffigre- Adjointe juridique principale

Security intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
(613) 890-6319

From: Shayna Stawicki.
Sent: Thursday, August 66, 2015 10:40 AM
To; ‘Netley, Melissa’

1of2 AGC0246




Ce: Chantelie Bowers
Subjert: 1500-481; Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Good morning Melissa,
Could you please confirm the following before my departure for Vancouver on Tuesday, August 11, 2015

The Committee has Courtroom # 761 at the Vancouver Federal Court-available 1o us on the following dates;
August 12" from 2 pm- 430 pm

August 13" from 9 am- §:30 pm

August 14" from 8 am- 12:00 pm

. . . ie  ~th . " .
Also, would it be possible for me to meet with someone fram your office on August 127 prior o the hearing to introduce
myself and ensura that the room is set-up for our neseds?

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawiclki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjointe juridique principale o
Security Intefligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des aclivités de renseignement de seécurité
(613)980-6319

N

Page 562 of 716
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Karoly Chenier

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thursday, August Ub, 2015 5:41 PM

To: Karolyne Chenier

Subject: FW: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

fs fite

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2015 5:4Q PM

To: 'Pau!l Chamgp'

Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

Thank vou for the information.

The adjournment time of noon on the 14™ was discussed during the case management conference, at which you were
present. Transcripts of that conference are currently ba redacted Yor national security issues and will be sent 10 you as
soon as possible.

Shayna Stawicki

Regislrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Comimittee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
(613} 990-6319

From: Paut Champ {igitepchanw@chanolaw.cal
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Shayna Stawick
Co yovichamalavss

Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

s Stawicki,
Tre plannaed order of withess for the Complainant will be as follows:

Josh Patercorn

Celing Trojand

Terry Bance-Bennink
Caitiyn Vernon

Pk Skuce

jamie Biggar

Reg Whitaker

After testifying, Mr Paterson will remain with myself and Mr Roy as the instruciing ciient.

Finally, | was speaking with Ms Dion and she seemed 1o think that the final day of hearing on August 147 will oniy baa
half daf - Le., untit noon. | do not regsil recsiving g notice on that., Can vou please confirm?

Paut Chama
CHAMP It ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOCATS

1 !
27V f e
J SO S
Pagel skaldrid T
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43 Flovence Sreet | 43,
{Ottawa. Tntanio ?\ N6
’; ’ﬁ"& F- 7‘
mi& (813
«N,vv champlaw, o

rue Florence

5

Freme Shayna Stawicki {maiiteShavns Stawicki®sire-csars.2c.0al
Sent; Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:31 AM

To: ‘Paul Champ' <achamofchamplavw.ca>

Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

Hi Mr. Champ,

Can you please provide me with the order in which your witnesses will be testifying?

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjointe juridique principale

Secur:ty Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des-activités de remeagnement de séourité
(613)990-6319

Sent Thursday, July 23 2015 4:01 PM
To: Shayna Stawicki
Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

Shayna,

We are working on this but do not anticipate having # finafized Hst until tha week before the hearing. Some of our
witnasses are traveliing and will be appearing for different lengihs SO we are trying to match up everyones” schedules
efe.

Paul Champ

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOCATS
343 Florencs Sirsst | 43, rue Florencs:
{ttaws, Ontane KIP uws:

T: 4613y 2372441

F i Teléo: (813 2372680

werw. champlaw.ce

1y

From: Shayna Stawicki jmziltoShayns Stewicki@ sire-nsars zocal
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:39 AM "

To: '‘pchamp@champlaw.ca’ <prhamp@champlaw.ca>

Subject: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

Good morning again,

Couid vou please provide me with the order in which you will be presenting your witnesses as soon as possibie?
Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffigre- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Commitee’ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613} 990-6319

Page S84 of 716
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Karol' - Chenier

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thuesday, August 06, 2015 545 PM

To: ¥arolyne Chenier; Chantelle Bowers

Subject: W 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Karo- Pls file
Chantelie- just fyi

Frors: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:44 PM

To: ‘Netley, Melissa'

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federat Court

We have recgived an enquiry tall from the media inVancouver regarding the coraplainis process in gensral. However, |
hrave no raasen 1y balfeve at this paint that the madia will insist on belng present in the courtrasm aor that protesting/
demonstrations will ocour thet.day.

Is this answer sufficient for you? Let me know if you reguiive any further information.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senjor Legal Assistant/ Greffisre- Adjointe juridigue principale

Security Intelligence Review Commiltee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de séourité
{613) 990-6319 :

From: Netley, Melissa {mgitto: Mefissa Netevidoasssatl ool
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2015 4:05 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki v
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

ownudd ooty e if you were concerned sirmeone oight show up wanting to get inte the hearing of there might be
demorstrations or arything ke that?

From: Shayna Stawicki {mailio;Shavra StewitkiBsin-osussge.cal
Sent: August-06-15 12;29 PM

To: Netley, Melissa

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

arn not sure what you mean by security issues. 115 still an in camern hearing (fe- no muisiic or media aliowed) and we
stil need 1o maintain tonfidentiality for cortain peopls who will he present that day. Otharwise though | don't think

there i5 anything werth niting.
Does this answer your guestion?

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 980-6319

10of2 AGC0248




From: Netley, Melisca [mailto:Melissa.Netley@cas-satj.oc.ca)
Sent: " ' rsday, August 06, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki; VAN-SRO

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

HiShayns, Crer rmore guick guestion - 230 you please confirm that there are sl no secudly concorns nnthis matter

L b

that we neett 10 e aware of? Thankyou!

Melissg Metiey
Senior Registry Officer

Canrts &de

usteption Sesvice
2 Fioor— :

ver, 8C

Yancon
el &0« 2307

Fox: BO4-568-818]

From: Shayna Stawicki Jmaiiorsheyna, Sawicki@sirc-csars.or.cal
Sent: August-06-15 7:53 AM

Ta: VAN-SRO

Subject: RE; 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Could you please respond in Melissa’s &
Thank you.

5eHe?

Shayna Stawicld

Registrar- Senior Legat Assistant/ Greffigre- Adjcinte juridique principale »
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des dctivités de renseignement de sécurité
{513) 990-6319

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 10:40 AM

To: ‘Netley, Melissa'

Cc: Chanteile Bowers

Subject: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court

Good morning Melissa,

Could you please confirm the following before my departure for Vancouver on Tuesday, August 11, 2015:
The Committes has Courtroom # 701 at the Vancouver Federal Court available to us on the foliowing dates:
August 12" from 2 pm- 430 pm

August 13" from 9 am- 3230 pm

August 14" from 9 am- 12:00 pm

Aiso, would it be possible for me to meet with someone from your office on August 12 prior to the hearing to introduce
myself and ensure that the room is set-up for our needs?

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Page 566 of 716
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Karol . e Chenier

From: Shayna Stawicks

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 553 PM

To: Karolyne Chenier

Subject: FW: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12~ 14, 2015
Pls file

From: Reqgistrar-Greffier

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:53 PM

To: 'Faul Champ'

Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015

Hello again,

Please note the member’s decision below an whether ar not to allow your additicnal boek of documents:

« Having received and reviewed the Complainant’s supplementary book of documents and noted that the Service has
. not formutated any objection to its filing at this late hour, the Committee allows the filing of same in the record of this
case. »

Have a good evening.

Shayna Stawicki o ,

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Committes/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613} 990-6319

1of1 AGC0249







BY COURIER

Cotnsal
Champ & Associgles
. Equity Chambers.
43 Florence Strewt
Ottawa, ON K2P W6

Dear Counser:

o

satisfactory.

End. {1}

N I e
IoU0-HBL U5
Seaurity Intefiigence Comité de surveiilance des aclivités
Raviaw Conuniftes de renseignement de séourité
PROTECTED B
File No.: 1500-481
August 8, 2015
Mr. Paul Champ and Mr. Bijon Roy
RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL. LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION ~
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE {CSIS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT
As per your request in your letter to the Comimittee dated August 5, 2015,
please find enclosed a signed Surmimons 1o Witness for Ms. Nikki Skuce. We trust this is
Should you have any questions with respect o the foregoing, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (613) 890-6319. ’
Yours sincgrely,
TGt
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar '
3 ,@f;‘i} ;‘ 748
1of4 AGC0250




FORM 1803
SIRC File MNo. 1500-481

SECURITY iINTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

In the matter of a Complaint fited with the Security Intelligence Review Committee
pursuant to section 41 of the (515 Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23, as amended

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Complainant

- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

SUMMONS TO WITNESS ISSUED PURSUANT TO SUBSECTION 50(a) OF
- THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT

Security Intelligence Review Committee
PO Box 2430 '
‘Postal Station D

Ottawa, ON  K1P 5%W5

T: 613-590-8441
F: 613-990-5230

Page 571 0f 746
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TO: NHKKE SKUCE
4501 Hudson Bay Mtn Rd
Smithers, BC VOJ 24

T: 778-210-0117

YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ATTEND BEFORE the Security Intelligence Review Comumittes
at 3:00PM on Thursday, Augast 13, 2015, at 701 Georgia 5t. W., Pacific Centre,
Vancouver, BC, V7Y 1K8&, to give oral evidence in connection with the abave-noted

investigation.

B TESTIMONY THEREQF, 1 have signed as (Chair / member / Registrar) of the Security
intelligence Review Committee in the Gty of O%eag |, Province of
Ordcics , this G day of Augrasd, zarT

T v B BB

X ¢ )

I SR
A N e S

This surramons was issued at the request of, and all inquiries concerning this summons
shoutd be made to:

Paul Champ / Bijon Roy

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES

Barristers & Solicitors

43 Florence Street

Ottawa, ON  KZP WS

T: 613-237-2441
F:613-232-2680

Soficitors for the Complainant

Page 577 0f 716
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819 663-1972
1-8665-563-1872

TENOK
ISR LI

23 - SRR - TR -

4 0f 4
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Comite de susvaiilange des activité
de rengeignement de sacuriié

PROTECTED B

\.)p(‘ﬁf’z‘,‘ ‘ﬂt"§ zf}eﬁ*’*c:‘,
Review Commiltes

»"k
(1)

Fite Mo 1500-481
August 8, 2015

Ms. Stéphanis Dicn

Counsel

Nationa! Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa. ON K1G 3HG

Dear Ms. Dion:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT)

Pleass find enclosed your copy of the Complainant's Sup{}i«*mentary Book
of Documents inthe above-noted matter for the hisaring scheduled August 12-14; 2015,
Please provide thé Secuity intelligence Review Committes with CSIS's pasition bm?‘z
respect hersto as seon as possible.

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (613) 980-8319.

Yours sincaraly,
\v:\\;\g ;%'wW*N"x N >.

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

co. ER&L (it encl

10f2 AGC0251




SIRC File Mo, 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
Inn the malter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSGCIATION,
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security intelligence Service Acl, RSC 1985, €.0-23
BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
: Complainant
-and -
THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

COMPLAINANT’S SUPPLEMENTARY BOOK OF DOCUMENTS

CHAMP B ASSOUIATES
Barristers & Solicitors
43 Florence Streel
Ottawa, ON K2P Owé
T:613-237-254%

Fr 613-232-2680

Ber: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy

Soficitors for the Complainant
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54 \w Equity Chambers
§& 43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON K2P (W6

&ES@Q@@?@S | T: 613-237-4740

F: 613-232-2680
www.champlaw.ca

RECEIVED Do Roy

broy@champlaw.ca

Our File: 1555

August 5, 2015

8Y COURIER

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, 4% Floor
Ottawa, ON  K1P 5Né

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re:  British Columbia Civil Liberties Association (“BCCLA™)
Complaint re CSIS Surveillance and Information Sharing with the NEB
SIRC File No.: 1500-481

Further to our telephone discussion of earlier today; please find enclosed a Form 1803
Summons to Witness for Nikki Skuce, together with five (5) copies of the Complainant’s
Supplementary Book of Documents, comprising documents received after the
Complainant’s initial Book of Documents was submitted to the Committee.

We understand that the Registrar will serve copies of these additional materials upon the

other parties, and request that the Form 1803 Summons to Witness is completed and
returned to us at your convenience. We will ensure that a copy of the completed summons
1o Ms Skuce,

All of which is respectfully submitted.

,,.f"”‘s;
L
igh 2 . 'G . . .4(.{!' }". .
Rights | Equality Dignity ;@5__f}§<‘$@/§?16
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Becunly Infelligence

Revipw Commites

Comitd de survailiance deg activitdés
de renseignement g8 securils

PROTECTED B

File No.: 1500-481
August 5, 2015

hds. Stephanie Dion

Counsel

National Securily Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Oitawa, ON K136 3H6

Dear Ms. Thon

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAK SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT

Please find enclosed a copy of the franscript of the case management
teleconference held on July 24, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C.,
0.Q.. Q.C., member presiding in the above-noted matter. We are also enclosing a
second copy of the franscript as well as a CD containing an electronic copy for your
client and raquest that your client kindly atrange to have the transcript vetted for
national security concerns and retumed {o the Security Intefligence Review Commitiee
as soon as possible iy order to be able to provide a copy to the Complainant before the
hearing schedulad for next wesk.

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (B13) 85083149,

Yours sincerely,

LN

}3

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Eact {1}
c.c. ERZL {with encl + C)

P*age ‘f ’d\ﬁ ; *\
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Security Intelligence
Review Comumitiee

The Honourable L. Yves Fortier, PC, CC, OG, QC

- Cabinet Yves Fortier
1 Place Ville Marie, Bureau 282
Montréal, Québec
H3B 4R4

Dear Member Fortier:

"4

Comité de surveillance des activités
de renssignement de sécurie

PROTECTEDR
File No.: 1500-481

July 24, 2015

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION —
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE -
SERVICE (CSIS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT

As per your request, please find enclosed your copy of the pre-hearing
conference transcript that was held on May 20, 2015 in the above-noted matter.

Please ensure that this document is returned to SIRC Ottawa office vnce

you are finished with it

Encl.:{1)
N §J 14w g T ii(_},(_ff %

£

{ > 2 p
‘*‘K}f\{ L i-”f{; D Pt S edd

s

Yours sincerely

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

PO, Bax 7 C.F. 2430, Siation / Succursale "0”

Tel 613 990-8341 Fax: 813 92G-8230

Tttawz. Canada K1P $WE5
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PRIORITE

Mai 1010432

From{ Security Intefligence Review Committes
Exp. 1 Security inwlligence Review Commitise
£2.0: Box 2430, Slativn
Oitawa ON K1P WS

fvaaAs Aus

APPOSFR €L EMPF?EINTE DE MACHINE :
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Comné de surveillance das acthiies

Sacudly intetigence 08 023 A
de rengsignemant de secunie

Rendiaw Cosrnitiee

PROTECTEDB

File No.: 1500-481
July 24, 2015

The Honourable L. Yves Fortier, PC, CC, 0Q, QC
Cabinet Yves Fortier

1 Placa Ville Maris, Bureau 2822

Montréal, Guébec

H3B 4R4

Dear Member Fartiar:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION —
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE (CSIS) PURSUANT 0 SECTION 41 OF THE €8IS ACT

As per your reguest, please find enclosed your copy of the pre-heanng
confarence transcript that was-hefd on May 20, 2015 in the above-noted matter.

Plaase. ensure ihczt ﬁ‘fib (iocumam isreturned to SIRC Ottawa office onee.
you ars fm:sheci withit e

Yours sincerely

o :i‘:’”;
<'“"*€ /\ }{:’: ;’

A

LRy
i“‘:ﬂ{w? ¥ 1? o,

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl. (1}

1_01>)Q(J¢ R
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Franceis Doucet

Frony Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Tuesday, july 21, 2015 823 AM

To: Francois Doucet

Subject: Fw: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference

From: Shayna Stawicki <Shayna Stawirkigsirc-csars, ac.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:28 &M

To: 'Paut Champ'

Subject: Re: 1500-481; Case Management Teleconference

Good morning,

The member bias indicated that e is ant gvailable in the afterncon. He has instructed me tosetthe calbup Yor
11300 Pwill contact you on your call phone at that time
Fhank you.

Sent from my BlackBerrv 10 smartphone on the Ro:éers Petu\,':)rk

Frcm: _ Sh.ayna Staw:ci\z

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:06 PM

Jo: "Pauf Champ'

Subject: RE: 1500-481; Case Management Teleconference

I nave sent an email 1o the member, Lwill advise you once he gats back 1o me.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffigre- Adicinte juridique prmc:pale

Security Intefligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 990-631%

From: Paul Champ [mailto: pchamgiichamplseca)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference

Hi Shayna,

Sorry for the delay. i}'zvﬂ ie-z**wci { have a brief cowt appesrance That mornmg so will have o toke the cail by oy rell
phone, which iz 613-816-2441. : 4 ance the call could be moved to the afternooe ~ e, siytims from ipy

rds - Fwould take it al my ‘offece nhone below. | appraciate overyone has busy schedulas 5o i the cali can’t be
noved | undsratand.

Thank 2913

TR amn

CHAMP & AVOCATS

sue Forencs

LhAu‘!r fr 8S5GUIATES ¢

N roen,

EHMD 18
Page 547 ety
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From: Shayna Stawicki [mailte: Shayna Sewirki@sirc-osars.ec.cal
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:40 AM

To: Paul Champ

Subject: Re: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference

You van be resched at the number in your sigivature block at that tme?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Fram: Paul Champ

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE: 1500-4B1: Case Management Teleconference

Yeo, bam, il schedule 1, thankyou

Paul Champ

CHARP & ASSOUIATES | UBARP & AVOUATS
43 Florence Street | 43, rye Florshce
Ottawa, Ontarie K2P 0wt

¥ {B13)237-2441

F i Teleg.: (813} 732-2480

weew champlaw.ca

From: Shayria Stawicki imaitto:Shayna.Stawicki@sire-csars:pe.cal
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:31 P

To; 'Paul Champ'

Subject: RE: 1500-483: Case Management Teleconferente

Hi Mr.Champ,

Are you available for a case management teleconference at.11:30 am next Friday, July 24th. If 50, please indicate which

phone mamber you want us to call you at.
Thanks.

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistany/ Greffigre- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Committee! Comité de surveifiance des activités de renseignement de sécurite

(613) 890-6219

N

20f2
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Franc~*- Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 841 aM

To: Francais Doucet

Subject: Fev: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference

Fromy: Dion, Stéphanie <Stephanie Dion®iustice.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference

Bs. Stawicki,
Theclientand | are available for a management conference. You can reach us at 613-842-1356,

Thank you,

Stéphanie Dion

Avocate : Counsel

Groupe litiges st conseils en sécurité naticnale | National Security Lifigation & Advisory Group
stephanie.dion@®iustice.ge.ca

Téléphone | Telephone: 513-842-1356

From: Shayna Stawicki [mailte:Shayoa Stawicki@sireersarsze 3]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Dion, Stéphanie

Subject: FW; 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference

Fi Ms; Dion,
Please see below email thread between Mr. Champand 1.

The member has asked me to schedule a case management teleconference with the parties at 11:30 am next Friday July
24th. Are you and your client available? If so, please provide me with the phone number vou wish to be reached at.

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjointe juridique principale

Security intelligence Review Committes/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
(513) 980-6313

From: Paul Champ [mailiy achamp@chameolaw.a]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 1:.48 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE; 1500-481

432/ ¢
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i Shayna,

Tranksy, . lorthe book of documants from CSIS. | agrreciated seeing the many nice print-outs from the (8IS websie
Lt ity not adeqguat

deraher is gval

s from the complaimant’s perspective. We wouid like 16 proceed with 2 case conference ¢all, if the

Thank vou.

Paul Champ
CHAMP & AQSGC!ATH | CHAMP £ AVOCATS
43, rus Florence

FiTelec.: (£121 132-2680
wwwe Champlasy. ca

From: Shayna Stawicki {mailtg:Shavne Stawicki@sircicsars.geeal
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 12:58 PM

To: 'Paut Champ'

Subject: RE: 1500-481

M. Champ,

Please note that the Presiding Member has seen your attached letter and has instructed me 10 send-a copy to the
Service, which | have now done. | am instructed to await receipt of the Service’s Book of Documents, a topy of which will
then be quickly sent to you, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whether you still want to proceed with a
teleconference once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wish to proceed with the
teleconference, the Niembey is.very willing fo have one setup during the'week . of fuly 20™, 2015.

Also, for your information, p'!ease note that Ms. Chanielle Bowers is now Counsel an file for the Committee.
Thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renselgnemen’t de sécurité
{613) 980-6319

From: Paul Champ {madto ﬁ\ha:r;s n‘cbqrwhmca}
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:31PM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subjectz RE: 1500-481

745 Stawicki,
Please see attached correspondens cegarding this file.
Pa Champ

CBAMP Fas ASSt}L mTES | CHAMP & AVOCATS
3 : rye Figrencs
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Cormitd de syrvaiiiance das aotivitds

Security Inteligencs _
de renssignement de seouritd

Feview Commitles

PROTECTED B

File No.: 15600-481

July 17, 2014&
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ
Counae!

Champ & Associates
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Streel
Ottawa, ON K2P 0We

Dear Counsel:

RE: BRITISH COLUNMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE

Piease find enclosed your copy of the Service's Book of Documents
received today by the Security Intelligence Review Commiites in the above-noted matller.

Please confirm as soun as possible whether you still wish to proceed with
duling of a teleconferance next waek with the Presiding Member and the Service.

Should you have any gusstions with Vnesp&:sct to the foregoing, please do not
tiesitate to contact me at (613) 990-631¢.

Yours sinceraly,

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Ercl: {1} - CSIiE Book of Documents {Copizs 8 of 5)

EriallS
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SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

Complainant

—and -

© CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE

X,

3842

"

20f2 AGC0257



1500 - 431 o3

S Department of Justice  Ministére de la Justice
§ “&2 %s Canada Canada

National Security Lirigation Lroups liges ot oors:
& Agvistry Group
PO Box 5127, Swatiors ¥

Ottawa, Ontario u-ia&a {Oniaria}
KiG 2+ K163 3H6

PROTECTED

Taly 16,2015

BY HAND

Ms. Shayna Stawicki

" Registrar
Security Intelligence Review Lum‘mﬁ&
Jackson Building [ g
122 Rank Street, 4™ Floor '
Otiawa, Ontario
KIi#5NG

TR

Pear Ms. Stawicki

Re:  BCOCLA - Complaing against CSES Pursuant fo Section 31 of the CSIS Act
Your File 1500-481

Please {ind enclosed five (3) copies of the Service’s unclassified Book of Documents.

! would ask that you pleasc bring these materials to the attention of SIRC counset assigned 0
this matter.

Should you reqaire further information, plesse contact the undessigned at (713) 842-1356.

Diog—

I s 000-677

‘aié}"ilan

cc. ER&L

Canadi
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1500-4Bl 7%

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Wedinesday, July 15, 2015 12:50 PM
Jo: Francois Doucet

Subject: Fw: 1500-421

Attachmensis; Stawicki(July14-15).pdf

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Shayna Stawicki
Subject: RE: 1500-481

fs Stawicki,
Please see attached correspondence regarding this i,

Paul Champ

CHAMP & ASSOUIATES | CHAMP B AVOCATS
43 Flovence Street | 43, rue Flarenca
Ottawa, Ontarie K2P ¢Ws

T {8133 237244

FiTéiéc.: (6131232-268

wWwWW. champai . ¢

Mot e
Hae'52d of 716
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Champ &
Associates

Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6
T: 613-237-4740

F: 613-232-2680
wwyy.champlaw.ca

Payl Champ
pchamp@champlaw,ca

Qur File: 1995
July 14, 2015
8Y EMAIL

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, Suite 200

Ottawa, ON KiP 5N6

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re: BCCLA Comp!afnt Against CSIS Pursuant to s, 41 of the Act
SIRC File No. 1500-481

Further to the hearing in this matter scheduled in Vancouver for August 12-14, 2015, we
would like to request a case management conference call with the Member sometime
before the end of this month. My availability is very flexible during this period.

The BCCLA has now provided detailed will-say statements and filed its book of documents
with the Committee. However, we have no meaningful information whatsoever regarding
the witnesses or case of the:Service. In our letter dated June 26, 2015, we asked that the
Service be directed to provide more inforimation. We would like to address that issue with
the Member.

in addition, the Service previously mentioned that it may wish to.c_}bject; to some of the
documents that the BCCLA intends to rely on. 1t would be apprecrated if we could get
confirmation from the Service as to their position regarding same. ’

Finally, I note that SIRC Counsel Sylvie Roussel was recently appointed to the Federal Court
bench. 1t would be appreciated if SIRC could confirm if a new counsel has been retained
far this matter as we would like to discuss certain matters with counsel.

Thank you for bringing this correspondence to the attention of the Member and the
Service,

ayt Champ

Rights Equabity Digrity
Page 525 0f 716
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Franco'™ Doucet

Fromy: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Wednesday. July 15, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Francois Doucet

Subject: FW: 1500-483

From: Paul Champ [mailte:pchampidichamplaw.cal
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 20154:08 FM

TFo: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE; 1500-481

Oh, sorry, oy mistake. had seen those exchanges but i thought the extension was unti July 9, 7615

tloni forveard to recaipt of the materials whan they come n

fad Champ

CHAMP & ASSOUIATES | CHAMP & AVDCATS
43 Florence Street | 43, rue Florence
Ottawa, Ontario K29 0we

T2 (6132) 237-2a41

F i Teléc.: (613) 232-2680

www champlaw, a

From: Shayna Stawicki [fizite:Shavna Stawicki@sire-tsars go.cal
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 4:05 PM

To:'Paul Champ'

Subject: RE: 1500-481

As discussed with Mr. Roy, in your abseice, he had no objection in aliowing the Service’s request for an extension until
July'17,2015. The member granted the extension on July 10, 2015,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffisre- Adjointe juridique principale _
Securily Intefligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveiliance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
(61359906319

From: Paul Champ- [maiito: pciempi@chamslaw.cal
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE: 1500-481

Thank you for the note Shayna. By the way, wasn't (515 supposed to file their documents by July 9, 20157

Paul Champ

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOCATS
43 Florence Straet | 43, rue Florence
Ottawa, Ontaric KZP Owe

T: (613} 137-2441

F | Téleo.: 613} 232-2680

www. champlaw.ca

s
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From: Shayna Stawicki [maitto:Shavna Stawicii@sirc-csars.eo.cal

Sent: W-'nesday, July 15, 2015 12:58 PM
To: 'Pau. _namp’
Subject: RE: 1500-481

Mr. Chamyp,

Please note that the Presiding Member has seen your attached letter and has instructed me 1o send a Copy to the
Service, which | have now done. | anv instructed to await receipt of the Service’s Book of Documents, a copy of which will
then be quickly sent to you, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whether you still want 1o procead with 3
teleconference once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wish to proceed with the

teleconference, the Member is very willing to have one set up during the week of July 207, 2015.

Also, for your information, please note that Ms. Chantefle Bowers is now Counsel on file for the Commitiee.

Thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior L.egal Assistant/ Greffitre- Adjointe juridique principale N L
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécunte

(613) 990-6319

From: Paul Champ [mabto:pchamp@champlaw.cal

Sent: Tuasday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM
Tar Shayna Stawicki
Subjecl: RE: 1500481

Mz Stawicki,
Pizase see aitached correspundence regarding this file,

Paul-Champ

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | CHAMP & AVOUATS
43 Florence Street | 43, rue Florence
QOttawa, Omtaric K2P Owe

Tr (613) 2372441 ;

F i Tétec.: (613) 2322680

www. champlaw,.ca

24

20f2
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s frong the £S5 we
)

no adeguaie fram he complainant’s perspective.

Aerabhe s avaiiable.

Thark

Paul Champ

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES | (HAMP & AYOCATS
4% Florenoe Sfrest i 43, rue Florence
Gitaws, Dnianio K29 owe

T {6131 237-3443

£} TéeC 1613} 2322050

wamnpiaw.ca

From: Shayna Stawicki fmailte: Shavnz. Stawicki@sire-csars. gc.cal
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 12:58 PM

To:'Paul Chamyp'

Subject: RE: 1500-481

Mr: Champ,

Please note that the Presiding Memiber has seen your attached letter and has instructed me to send a copy to the
Service, which{ have now done. | am instructed to await receipt of the Service’s Book of Documents, & copy o{ which will
then be guickly sent to 'ys';‘u, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whether you still want {o proceed with a
teleconference once having obtained the information. Please nate that should you wish to proceed with the
teleconference, the Member is very willing to have one set up during the week of July 20,2015,

Also, for your information, piease note that Ms. Chantefle Bowers is now Counsel on fie for the Committee,
Tranks,

Shayna Stawicki ‘ o

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intefigence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
(613) 990-6319

From: Payi Champ [mailtc:pehamy
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Shayna Stawicki

Subject: RE: 1500-481

s Aawicki,

Paut Tharp
CHAMP & ASSOTIATES | CHAMP & AVOUATS

43 Figrence Strest 1 43, rue Fiorence

Ciunwa, Ontario ¥2P GWE

Ny

T {6133 237 :
F i Télea.: {673
woarwr Champisw . o4

$32-2680

[
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France’> Doucet

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:54 A

To: Francois Daucet

Subject: FW: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 12-14, 2015

From: Bouchard, Cynthia [maiteCrathiz. Seuchard@icas-salj.acical

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 8:43 PM

To: Diane Marion

Ce: Gordon, Julie; Registrar-Greffier

Subject: RE: Security Intelligence Review Caommittee - August 12-14, 2015

Hello Ms. Marion,

bwill be yowr contact in case there are extra costs related to commissionaires raguired outside reguiar hours.

Piease let me know if you have a contract with the Corp of Commissionaires and ! can advise them to chasge you directly
in case SIRC sits later than 4:30 on August 13" If the hearing ends before then, there will be no charge.

Best Regards,

Cynthia Bouchard

Uirector § Divectrice

Management Services ¢ Senvices de gestion

70% West Georgia Steet/ 701, e Wast Georgia, V7Y 188
Gyt Bouchars@cas-sali.ge.ca . v
Tgt\i €04-666-1308 7 Cell: 804-315-3421 | Fax: 504-565-2420

SR Courts Administration  Service administrati des
Ly Service tribunauy udicisires,
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France™ Doucet

Frorm Shayna Stawicki
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 350 PM
To: Francois Doucet

Subject: FW: 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:50 PM

Teo: 'pchamp@champlaw.ca’

Subject: 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August

Good afterncon,

As previously discussed, please note that the hearing in Vancouver will now commence on August 32, 2015 from 2 pm
until 4:30 pm. It will stilf be held in room 602 at the Federal Court in Vancouver. Please have some of your wilnesses
prepared ta testify on that date insteat of the 13,

Alsa please note that on Thursday, August 13, we have obtained approvat fron: the Federat Coust to use their facilities
until 8 pm if required. Please be prepared {0 proceed until-that time if necessary.

WMany thanks.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legat Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjcinte juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Gommittee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 920-831¢9

7

{334 {1 ¢
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Francreis Doucet

from: Shayna Stawick:

Sent: Monday, fuly 13, 2015 3:51 PM

Tou Francais Doucet

Subject: FW, 1500-481; Date modifications for heanng in August

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:50 PM

Ta: ‘stephanie. dion@justice.gc.ca’

Subject: 1500-481: Date madifications for hearing in August

Good afternoon,

As previously discussed, please note that the hearing in Vancouver will now commence on August 12, 2015 from 2 pm
until 4130 pm. 1t will still be held in room 6062 at the Federal Court in Vancouver.

Also please note that on Thursday August 13, we have obtained approva! from the Federal Court to use their facilities
until & pm if required. Please be prepared 1o proceed untif that time if necessary.

iviany thanks.

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

W]
! { f}‘%‘f}jf kS
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France™ Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:51 PM

To: Francois Doucet -

Subject: . P 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:50 PM

To: "Noel Keeley (kesisyrsBrogars.com)

Subject: 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August

Good afternoon,

As previously discussed, please note that the hearing in Vancouver will now commence on August 12, 2015 from 2 pm
until 4:30 pro. 1t will stifl be held in room 602 at the Federa! Court in Vancouver.

Also please note that on Thursday August 13, we have sbitained approval fram the Federal Court to use their facilities
until  pm if required. Please be prepared to proceed untif that time if necessary.

tany thanks.
Shayna Stawicki
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffigre- Adjcinte juridique principale

Security intelligence Review Commiltee/ Comité de surveillance des aclivités de renseignement de sécurité
{813) 990-63192

kTP
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Franc~ "~ Doucet
From: Shayna Stawicki
Sent: Monday, fuly 13, 2015 410 PM
Je: Francois Doucst
Subject: Fv: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 12-14, 2015

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2015 4:10 PM

You Garden, Julie'; Registrar-Grefiier; 'Netley, Melissa'

Ce: 'VAN-SRO'; "Bouchard, Cynthia'; "Meral-Schwartz, Anita’; "Thuraisaniy, Sam'; Chantelle Bowers; Diane Marion
Subject: RE: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 12-14, 2015

Thank you for your prompt response, )

i would fike to-canfirm that there is no problem at all regarding the invoiting, | have copied Diane Marion, who is in
charge of all of SIRC's'invoicing so fael frae 1o contact her for any additional costs incurred and to-arrange the bitling of
the Commissionaires.

Please don’t worry about the HVAC being operational after 6:00 pm. We wiil be fine. Your team has been more than
helpful asis. Thank you again so much.

I will sign and fax the contract over right away.

Shayna Stawicki ;

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjeinte juridique principale

Security Inteligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de séourité
(613} 990-6319

From: Gordon Juhp i;maai‘o }u wrdon@cas-a,aﬁ z;c ca}

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:26 PM

Ta: Registrar-Greffier; Netley, Melissa

. Cei VAN-SRO; Bouchard, Cynthia; Merai-Schwartz, Anita; Thuraisamy, Sami; Chantelle Bowers
Subject: RE: Security Intell; genceRey;ew Committee:- August 13-14, 2015

Geod day,

I have discussed with the Management Tesm in Vancouver and this request can be accommodated for this hearing
presently schedided for August 12 14, 2015,

In regards to any late sitting for this matrer you will need to make arrangemants to pay the Corps of Commissionaires for
e gvertime for a Commnissionaire to he on premises until your matter concludes for the day.

fo regards to building HVAC, the system is operations! until 6:00 . I you require this to be operationai beyarad that
time there i3 a fee for this service. The Building has been recently upgraded with window coverings which are more
efficient 36 this may nol be necessary (2 hours without air circulation should not be too uncomfortaile). Pleass let
Vancouver know if you wish 1o Hook this option.

I heve scanned a copy of our agreement regarding the use of our space and request that it be brought to the panel’s
attention. Please confirm, endorse 3 ropy and send 2 copy oy facsimile to (04} 6856-8181.

1 . 13825

Page 513 of 719

20f2 AGCO0265



Semior Registry Officer
Yancoer Offics
{604) . B-9553

Fromi: Registrar-Greffier [maito:Regitrer-Greffierdisircoan.go.oas
Senk: July-13-15 8:29 AM '
To: Nutley, Melissy

Ca VAN-SRO; Botcnand, Cyrehia) Meral-Schwartz, Arita; Thuraisamy, Sam; Chanteliz Hovers
Subject: RE: Securily Intelligerice Review Committes - August 13-14, 2015

Good morning,

As discussed last week, please consider this a formal request to commence with the hearing on Wednisday, August 12
2 2pmr by Heu of August 13 80 2 am. We will be able 16 proceed earlier than expected ared with require the extra time op
Wedneday to ensure we-get through sl of the materials and witnesses, You had informed me that you were going to
reseove the hearing foom for me pending my official confirmation that it would be regquired.

Fwould now fike to formally book room 602 for Wednesday, August 127, from 2 pm umtil 4:30 pr, in addition to Aug 13
and 14™

Morgover, | would like to clarify that the overtime extension request | enguired about iast week was for Thursday,
August 13, 2015 il about 8 pm, if required.

We wil need to vatate your tourtroom by soon on Friday the 14

To recam

Please confirm that the following use of your facilities has been approves:
Aug 12: From 2 pra- 430pm ‘ ’

Aug 13: From 8am- & pm, If required

Aug 14, 9 am-1Zpm

Thank you so much again for thisand 1 apologize for any last minute changes and confugion.
Shayna Stawicki _ ,
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greifiere- Adjointe juricigue principale

Security intailigence Raview Committes/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
(813} 980-8310
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Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires

Courts Administraiion Service

NOTE

DEST: Offices, commissions et tribunaux de passage utilisant les salles d'audience du
Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires & Vancouver

EXP.:  Directenr, Opérations

OBJET . Utilisation des salles d'audience de Vancouver

Le Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires est heureux de mettre & votre disposition des salles

d'audience & Vancouver. Pour faciliter le bon fonctionnement de nos bureaux, nous vous prions de

respecter les régles suivantes

Heures d'anveriure

= Nos bureaux sont ouverts de 8 h30 & 16 h 30 les jours-de semaine et sont fermés tous les
Jours férids, Le bureau ’acceptera pas les demandes d’auditions qui se termineront apres 16
ki 30.

»  Toutes les audiences doivent se terminer assez 10t pour que tous les membres de l'office, de
la commission on du tribunal, ainsi que Ies employés, les avocats et kes membres du public
puissent quitter les Heux avant la fermeture de nos bureasx.

Sécuritg

H est de vetre responsabilité d'informer la pestion du SATJ le plus t6t possible (au meoins 48
heures avant votre arrivée, par télécopieur: §04-866-8181) de toute situation potenticlic
pouvant survenir tors de votre présence et pouvant nécessiter ia mise ¢n place de mesures de
sécurité ou de toute situation spéciale (ex. : présence possible de journalistes, de public, de
magifestants, etc) afin de permettre an SATY, le cas échéant, de procéder 3 sa propre
évaluation des risgues et des menaces. Toute mesure de sécurité qui pourrait nous éire
suggérée ainsi que tout fournisseur de tels services, deivent ap préalable étre approuvés parle
SAT]. A défaut de recevoir un avis d’su moins 48 heures, le SATJ se réserve le droit
d’annuler votye réservation i tout moment. Dans "éventualité oit des mesures de sécurité
¢taient requises, tous les frais associés 3 ces mesures seraient 3 1a charge de votre organisme.

e A votre arrivée, veuillez fournir au commissionnaire le nom de tous les membres de Poffice,
de la commission ou du tribunal présents, ainsi que celoi de tous les autres employés (p. ex.

g ]
15854
o
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le greffier, e sténographe judiciaire, etc.) qui pourraient éire présents jors de Paudience.
Veuillez fournir au commissionnairs upe liste des affaires qui seront entendues. Cela nous
aidera a diriger les gens vers la salle d'audience appropriée.

¢  Les cabinets de juges, ’entrée de la hibliothéque et ls cuisine sont des zones sécurisées de
Pétage. Seuls les membres du panel et le personnel ont aceds 3 cette zone. Pour v accéder,
veuillez vous addresser au commissionaire ou 3 un autre membre du personnel,

s Veuillez laisser la porte entre votre salle d'audience et 12 zone protégée de I'étage fermée cn
tout temps et barrer 1a porie torsque vos employés ne sont pas dans Ja salle d'audience.

Contrile de sécurité

SATJ a mis en place de pouvelles mesures de sécurité obligatoires (contrdle par. détecteur de
métal portatif) pour toute personne assistant aux andiences, afin d’assurer la sécurité de tous. A
cet eifet, fes objets pouvant éire considérés menacants ou dangc,rcux ne devraient pas-étre
apporiés dans les espaces d’andience.

Les avocats enregistrés auprés du Barreau n’auront pas 4 étre contrdlés s'ils présentent une carte
d’identité valide de I’ Association du Barreat Cangdien ou &’ une autre société de droit provincial.

Veuillez porter 3 potre attention si une foule est attendue, ainsi que toutes circonstances spéeiales
ou demandes culturelles particuliéres relifes & une audience, afin que ces derniéres soient prises-
en considération.

Touot frais supplémentaires encourus par le SATI, snite 4 la visite d’un office ou d’un tribunal,
pourraient étre recouveés. Vous serez informé de toute exigence avant la finalisation de votre
1éservation.

Décorum et tiguette dang les salles d'andience

+  Membres du Conseil - est défendu o’ utiliser les ordinateurs des cabinets, nt de brancher un
portable dans n’importe laquelte de nos connections de réseau. Vous pouvez toutefois
brancher une barre d’alimentation dans une sortie électrique.

«  Veoillez vous assurer de laisser les salles d'audience dans F'étai od elles étaient & votre
arrivée. NOUS VOUS PRIONS DE NE PAS PARTIR AVEC LES FOURNITURES DE
BUREAU (STYLOS, SURLIGNEURS, ETC.) DE LA SALLE D'AUDIENCE OU DES
CABINETS DES JUGES, et d'aviser nos employés sl y a leu de remplacer des fournitures.

¢ Des pichets 3 eau et des verres sont & votre disposition dans la cuisine. Les bacs a glagons

-~
“
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sont situds dans le congélateur. Veuillez les remplir & nouveau au fur &1 3 mesure que vous
fes uilisez. Lorsque 'audience est terminée, veuillez placer tous les verres dans le lave-
vaisselle ¢i le faire fonctionner 84l y a lien {les fournitures nécessairés sont situées sous

Pévier). Veuillez vider les pichets 2 eau ot les empiler sur le bord de la fenéute de la cuisine
lotsque vous avez fini de les utiliser.

= Les regles suivantes delvent étre observées dans les salles d'audience :

a. Ilestinterdit de manger et de boire (sauf de I'eau). _

b. I} ne faut pas apporter de vestes ni de parapluies dans les salles d'audience. Des
placards sont & votre disposition & cet égard prés du burean du commissionnaire.

¢. Hestinterdit d'utitiser des caméras et d'antres dispositifs d'enregistrement (autres que
ceux utilisés par les sténographes judiciaires) dans les salles d'audience.

services de greffe

*  Photocopies : Si nos employés sont disponibles, ils peuvent effectuer de petites quantités de
photocepies au cofit de 40 cents 1a page. Les frais de photocopie doivent étre payés en
especes ou par carte de crédit - nous ne pouvons pas porter les frais 4 votre bureau.

* Télécopienr : Nous ne permetions pas sux offices, aux commissions et aux tribunaux de
passage d'envoyer ou de recevoir des télécopies au moyen de notre télécopieur.

¢ Téléphoanes : 1y a untéléphone  la disposition du public & c5t€ du comptoir du greffe, etil
y a des téléphones dans les cabinsts des jugeset dans la selle de repos des avocats. Ces.
téléphones ne peuvent Stre utilisés que pour les appels locaux. Les a‘ppals interarbains’
doivent &ire portés & une carte d'appel. Le téléphone sur le bureau des commxsswnndzres est.
un téléphone protégé; le public ne peut pas Putiliser.

* Réception et expédition : 11 vous incombe de prendre les dispositions nécessaires pour
Yexpédition et la réception de tous les documents dont vous avez besoin pour vos audiences.

»  Cuisine : Les appareils électroménagers et les fournitures (p. ex. café, boissons gazeuses,
sachets de thé) situés dans la cuisine (A l'exception des pichets 2 ean et des verres) sont
réservés 2 lusage des employés du SATI. Si vaus voulez du café ou d'autres boissons, ity a
un café-restaurant au niveau du hall de 1'\mmeuble.

Divers

¢ Veuillez tenir compte du fait que toutes les réservations auprés du Service administratif des’
tribunaux judicisires sont sujeties & annulation si d’autres audicnces de la Cour d*appel
tédérale, de la Cour fédérale, de 1a Cour canadienne de I'impdt ou de 1a Cour d’appet de la
cour martiale sont subséquernment inscrites au role.

» Le Service adnunistratif des tribunaux judiciaires a une politique en matigre d’environnement
sans odeur — veuillez en informer les membres du conseil et Tes greffiers.

[9¥]
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de ces reues {est price & cetie wl}abvramn que nyys paumm wmm uer de prcier
des satles d'audience aux offices, aux compissions £t aux tribunaux de passal

. Tppgaarsig T “‘W

LeCopsell _ ¥a.08 ans £ pvewad Se0confirme 1a ooniormm avec les termes et conditions Ci-
d&ssu?%xmr &;U;{ Leosy 32044, 26 (dates de réservation). $’il vous plait, répondre a'la télécopie
604.666.8181, Merci

Signature: -

N\ ocun el ca- S(‘:}f/‘\“’lt’ :
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Shayr. awicki

From: Reqistrar-Greffier

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 410 PM

To: ‘Gordon, julie”; Registrar-Greffier; 'Netley, Melissa’

Ce: 'VAN-SRO'; 'Bouchard, Cynthia’; ‘Merai-Schwartz, Anita’; Thursisamy, Sam’; Chantelle
Bowers; Diane hMarion

Subject: RE: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 12-14, 2015

Thank you for your prompt response.

1 would like to confirm that there is no problem at ail regarding the invoicing. { have copied Diane Marion, who is in
charge of all of SIRC’s invoicing so feel free to contact her for any additional costs incurred and to-arrange the billing of
the Commiisslonaires.

Please don’t worry about the HVAC being operational after 6:00 pm. We will be fine. Your team has been more-than
helpful-asis. Thark you again so much.

F'will sign and fax the contract over right away.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legat Assistant/ Greffidre- Adjointe juridique principale

Security lntelhgence Review Committee! Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurilé
{613)980-6319

me. Gardon, Jul:e ;ma it dulis Sovtlon® real

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:26 PM

To: Registrar-Grefiier; Netley, Melissa

Cos VANSSRO: Bouch‘ard, Cynthia; Merai-Schwariz, Anita; Thuraisamy, Sam; Chantelle Bowers

Subject: RE: Security Intefligence Review Commitiee - August 13-14, 2015

Good day,

I have discussed with the Management Team in Vancouver and this request can be'acchrimodated for this hearing
presently scheduled for August 32 - 14, 2015,

i regards to-any fate sitting for this matter you will need to make srrangements to pay the Corps of Commissionaires for
rhe pvertimefor a Commissionaire 1o be on pramises until your matter conclades for the day.

In regards 1o buildiog HVAL, the systent is oparational until 5:00 pum. i you require this to be operational beyond that
time there is a-fee for this service. The Building has been recently upgraded with window coverings which are more
afficient o this may not he necessary {2 hours without air circuiation should not be too uncominriable). Pleaselel
Vanzouver know if vou wish to book this option.

| have scanned 3 copy of ow agreemernd ragarding the use of our space and request that it e brought to the panel’s
zitention. Please confirm, endoree 2 copy and send a copy by facsimile to {604} 6668181,

Hegards,

Julie Gordon

Senior Registry Officer
Yancouver Office

{67134) 666-5553
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From:  jistrar-Greffier {mailtoiRegistrar-Greffisr@isinc-csans occal

Sent: July-13-15 8:29 AM

Ta: Netley, Melissa

Cc: VAN-5RO; Bouchard, Cynthia; Merai-Schwarlz, Anita; Thuraisamy, Sam; Chantelle Bowers
Sufject: RE: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 13-14, 2015

Good morning,

As discussed last week, please consider this a formal requast to commence with the hearing on Wednesday, August 12
@ Zpm in lieu of August 13 @ 9 am. We will be able te proceed earlier than expected and will require the extra time on
Wednesday to ensure we get through ali of the materials and withesses. You had informed me that you were going to
reserve the hearing room for me pending my official confirmation that it would be required.

1woutdhnow like to formatly book room 602 for Wednesday, August 12, from 2 pm until 4:30 pm, in addition to Aug 13
and 14"

Moreover, § wauld fike to clarify that the overtime extension request | enquired about fast week was for Thursday,
August 13, 2015 untll about 8 pm, if required.

We will need to.vacale your couriroom by noca on Friday the 14", )

To recap:

Aug 12: From 2 pm-430pm
Aug 13: From 9 am- 8 pm, if required
Aug 14,5 am- 12pm

Thank you so much again for this and tapologize for any last minute changes and confusion.
Shayna Stawicki -
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffigre- Adjointe juridique principate

Security Intelligence Review Committes/ Comité de surveillance des activiiés de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 990-6319
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Franco™ Doutet

From: Shayra Stawicke

Sent: Norday, July 13, 2015 333 AM
To: Francois Doucet
Subject: R Security Intelligence Review Commmtize - August 13-14, 2015

From: Shayna Stawickd

Sent; Saturday, July 11, 2015 12:32 FM

To: Netley, Melissa; Bouchard, Cynthia; Merai-Schwartz, Anlta; Thuraisamy, Sam
Coz VAR-SED

Subject; RE: Security Intelligence Review Committes - August 13-14, 2015

Thanks again for this Melissa.

Just a minor darification: only the CSIS representatives and witness will rernain confidential, am happy to mscic%* any
required information for the others.

Thank you again for your altention 1o this matter,

Shayna Stawick
613-950-6319
me* N@ttey, Meﬂs':a Mei::ga Netlc G
Sent: Friday, July 10, .035 4305 PM
To: Bouchard, Cynthia; Merai-Schivartz, Anita; Thuraisamy, Sam

Ce: VAN-SRO; Shayna Stawicki '

Bubject: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 13-14, 2015

Helio. Cn August 13 and 14 {and possibly the 127 as weli]; the Security Intelligence Review Committes {SIRC)
is borrowing courtroun: 602 for a bearing. Tue to a last minute addition of several withgsses, they will not be
ahie 1o complete their hearing by 4:30pm on Friday, August 147, As it will be difficult to reschedule or
continue the following week, the tribunal is requesting thay a concession be given to sllow them to stay in our
facilities until approximately 8pm that evening, or later,

Tha matter is "in camera” and thus there will be no members of the public or media in attendance. inthe
Courtroons will be; the member, the registrar, 2 lawvers, 2 SIS members, and 8 witnesses +/- o few more
peopie. All names will be withhaeld for security reasons.

SICR {s willing to pay the costs of a commissionaire o stay overtime o any other addittonal costs ueﬂnmf:
ARCEssary o ensure our security concerns are met.

Az L will be off next week, and the SICR is having a teleconference to discuss the hearing early Monday
morning, would it be possibie to advise the Registrar, Me. Stawicki {capied in this email} 235 soon as possibie
this wiil be acceptable for us 1o allow this on an exceptional basis?

For your consideration,

Thank vou

1 1272 g
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Cormité de surveillance des activilés
de reassignerment de sédounié

PROIECTEDH

Security inteliigence
Review Comwnitles

File No.: 1500-481

July 10, 2015

Ms. Stéphanie Dion

Counset

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justive Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3H8

Dear s, Dion:

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION-
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT {CSIS ACT)

Please find enciosed your copy of the Complainant’s Books of Documents
in the above-noted malter for the hearing scheduled August 13-14, 2015, Also, as
discussed during yesterday's telephone conversation, | would iike 1o remind you that
thers is a possibifity of commencing the hearing on the afterncon of August 12, 2015,
Should the start date of the proceedings be amended, | will notify you as soon as
possible.

Should you have any questions with respect {o the foregoing, please do not
“hesitate to contact me at (8131 9906-6319.

Yours sincerely,
Shayna Stawicki '
Registrar

Encl.: {4} - Complainant’s Book of Documents. Volumes 1 and 2 {Copies 4 of 5}

ceo ER&L  Complainant's Book of Documents, Volumas 1 and 2 {Copies 5 of 5}

PO Bow /TP 2434, Station £ Sucoursale “9° }
Cliapen, Canada K17 SWS ; :}v} f '
Yot 572 98G-8441  Fan SIR900.5230C A 3<;
Faga M0 «d 516
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SIRC Fite WNo. 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

i the matter of a Complaint fited by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security fnteliigence Service ACt, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23

BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

Complatnant
- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

COMPLAINANT’S BOOK OF DOCUMENTS

Volume | of i

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
RBarristers & Solicitors
43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON  KZP QWb
T:613-237-2441

F: 613-232-2680

Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy

Solicitors for the Complainant
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SIRC File No. 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
fn the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOTIATION,
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

Volume Hfof I}

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors
43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON KIP Owe
T:613-237-2441
F:613-232-2680

Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy

Soficitors for the Complainant

age §12 of 504
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SIRC Fite No. 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
fn the matter of a Complaint fited by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSCCIATION,
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.(-23
BETWEEHN:

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

Complainant
- and - ‘
THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE
Respondent
COMPLAINANT’S BOOK OF DOCUMENTS
Volume I of I
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES

Barristers & Solicitors
43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON  KZP QW6
T: 613-237-2441
Fr613-232-2680

Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy

Solicitors for the Complainant

”
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SIRC File No. 1500-431

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

i the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadion Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23

BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

%
|
i
|
s
;
:
:

Complainant
- andg -
THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE
Respondent
. COMPLAINANT’S BOOK OF DOCUMENTS
‘i Volume ll of #l
- CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors
43 Florence Street
Ottawa, O K2P OW6
g T:613-237-2441
F: 613-232-2680
g Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy

Solicitors for the Complainant
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Franors Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 19:04 AM

To: Srancois Doucet

Subject: W 1530-481: Book of Documants Extaasion

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2015 10:04 Al

To: stephanie.dion@justice.¢c.ce'

Subject: 1500-481: Book of Documents Extension

Good morning,

Please note that the Service now has untif July 17, 2015 to submit its Book of Documents in the above-mentioned file.
Thanks. |

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjcinte juridique principale

Securily Intelligence Review Committee/ Comité de surveillance des activilés de renseignemant de séowrité
{813) 980-6319

1 0f 1 AGC0269







Franc %s Dotcet

Fromm

Sent: m“f, vy, Jaly 13 Z01% 933 AM

Tox Francois Dnuret

Subject: PwW: 15C0-481: Cowntract tor Vancouver Federal Court

----- ~Oeiginal Message—--

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent:Friday, fuly 10, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Netley, Melissa

Ce: Chantelle Bowers

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Count

Hi-again Mefissa.

Pew just confifmed with menagement that we will gladly cover gry auditional costs associied witly this,
Thx 56 much for your help.

§ swalt your sonfirmation of the extended hours for Thursday, August 12 Shayna

Frans Metley, Melissa {Melissa Netley@cas-satigr.on]

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 3:07 #M

o Shayng Stawick

¢ Chantelle Bowers:

Subject; RE? 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Count

Hi Shayna. I'm doing 3 different jobs this weak, and the Courts conme first, sarry. 14l call you shortly.

Sentt luiy«l( .L‘S ii‘ra} AM

To: Netley, Melisss

Lo Chantelle Bowers

Subject: RE: 1500-431: Contract for Vanoouver Federal fourt

Hi Ms, Netley,

§ vy iried to reach you by phone a faw times but have remained unsuctessiul. Please return my call as soon s
passitnn,

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senlor Legal Assistant/ Greffidra- Adjoinie juridigue principale Security intelligence Review Commiltee/
Camité de surveillznce des activités de renseignement de sécurité

{613} 990-6315

?“%;w
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France™  Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Tharsday, huly 19, 2015 935 AM
To: Francols Doueal

Suh_}ed: W SIRC File 150G-481

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:34 aM

Ta: Dion, Stéphard»’ _

1 ] p Chanielie Bowers
Subject: RE: SIRC Fig 1500-481

Good morning,

Please note that your extension has heen appeoved by the presiding member, Please provide the required information
tn the Commitiee by end of day today.

Many thanks,

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Serdor Legat Assistant! Greffibre~ Adjointe juridique principaie.

Security Infelligence Review Committee/ Comilé de surveilance des activités de renseignement de sécuriié
(613) §93-8318

From: Dicn, :»taphame {mato:Stepha
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:31 PM
To; Registrar-Greffier

o

Suhject: RE: SIRC File 1506481

M3, Stanwickd,
Wa have received the complainant’s submissions of #s witnesses. The Commitize’s comispondence comtaining the

smptainants information is dated lune 30 and tunderstand it was recelved at our offices on July 2. T was gway from the
eitice on 2uby 2 and 3 and onty received the Commitiee’s corresponderde vesterday marning {July 6thy,

Would it be possible 1o provide the Committee with the sumunary of the Sardes’s ex parte testimonies at the iatagt on
by %2 This will #ord the Servics 3 business fays to pIERars i response as we had requested in our origingl request
far sxlension.

Thank yog,

Stéphanieg Dion

Fvotate | Cotnzet

Grogps litiges et consells en sécunté nationale | Nationa! Securly Litigation & Advisory Group
steohanie dondiiusticeso w

Telephone | Teinphone: 613-242-1358

10f3 AGC0271




Froro: Registrar-Greflier [matiteiRegistvar-Geeffier@sire-riars.ec cal
Sent: T sdav, June 23, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Dio.., téphanie
Ce:
Subject: RE: SIRC File 1500-481

Good nrning Ms. Dion,

Please note thatl the Servite's reguest for an extansion 1o submit its ex parte hearing witness information o the
Committee has been approved by the Member, pending your receipt of the Complainant's withess information. The
Member further advises the parties that the Complainant has until the end of this week to complete his subrmissions on
all of the witnesses,

Qnce the Commitise receives the required information from Mr. Chamy, we will foreard your office 5 copy,
Have 3 grest day.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale o
Security intelligence Review Conmmittes/ Comité de surveilance des activités de renseignement de sécuriié
{613) 890-8319

From: Dion, Stéphanie {malito:Stephatie. Dlonddjusticenreal
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 2:08 PM

To: Registrar-Greffier

Ces

Subject: RE: SIRC File 1500-48)

s, Slawicki,

A5 per our telephone conversation | would like to seek an extension of time to Ble the Service's ex porte witness
information. As discussed, we have not yel recaived the complainant’s witness Information. We seek an extension of 3
business days following the receipt of the complainant’s witness information.

Alse, as mentioned, while we will be akig to provide the Comaittas with the number of witezsses and a swnmay of
their testimany, we will notbe in a position to confiom the identity of the withess untif the ex porfe haaring is sat.

Thank you,

Stéphanie Dion

Avorzate | Caunsed , o

Groups litiges et conselis en sécurile nationale | National Secursity Litigation & Advisory Group
siepharte diondBiustice an.ca

Téléphone | Telephone: 613-842-1356

Fromy: Registrar-Grefier [mailioiResistrar-Greffieefsiro coars ol
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Dion, Stéphanie

Subject: SIRC File 1500-481

-2 .y
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Good morning Ms. [Hon,
This ent. 5 to inform you of the official dates for the hearing in the sbove-mentioned file,
it witt be held on August 13 and 14, 2015 iny Vancouver. i will commence on the 13% at 9 am. § will notify you in the near
future of the exact location of the hearing 3s | do not yet have these details, but | wanted o advise you 28 soon as
possibie of the dates.
Twould alzo fke to take this opportunity to remind you of a few deadiines:

~dune 17, 2015 Deadline (0 submit information regarding fo camerg witness information

June 22, 2015 Deadline 10 submit information regarding ex porte witness information

- Juby 13, 2015 Deadline to submil 5 copies of €S1Ss Book of Documents
| am avaitable to discuss if you have any guestions.
Have a good day.
Shayna Stawicki
Regisirar- Ssanior Legal Assistant! Greffiére- Adjoints juridique principale

Securily Intelligence Review Committes/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 9806319

Pags 474 ¢ 511
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Equity Chambers

& m §:\ 43 Florence Street

o Ottawa, DN K2P OW6

%ggﬁg;:‘st@g

£ 513-232-2680
www, champlaw.€a

Bijon Roy
Bray@champlaw.ca

Our File: 155%

RECEIVED

July 8, 2015

{324/,
BY COURIER #fes

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar

Security inte{hgence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, 4% Floor

Otfawa, ON K1P 5N6

Dear Ms Stawicki:

Re:  British Columbia Civil Liberties Association (“BCCLA™Y
Complaint re CSIS Surveitlance and information Sharing with the NEB
SIRC File Ho.: 1500-481

Please find enclosed five (5} coples of the Complainant’s Book of Documents {in two
volumes}, which are hereby served in accordance with the direction of Member Fortier at
the pre- i‘zearmg conference held on May 20, 2015 and pursuant to the SIRC Rules of
Procedure.

We understand that the Registrar will now serve copies of these materials upon the other
parties, and that copies of the other parties’ bocks of documents will be delivered to us
through your office in the coming days.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

&igh 3 Equality )] gm{.y Page 443 of 506
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Comitd de swrvsiliance des activiles

Security uslligence des Bl
de renseignement de sécurite

Review Commities

PROTECTEDR B

Fie No.o 1500-481
Jing 30, 2015

Mg, Stéphanie Dion

Counsel

National Security Litigation & Advisory Group
Department of Justice Canada

PO Box 8127, Station T

Ottawa, ON K1G 3HS

Dear Ms. Dion

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CiViL LIBERTIES ASSQCIATION-
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACY (CSIS ACT) )

Please find enclosed a copy of the Complainant’s counse!'s letters to the
Security Inteliigence Review Committee {Commitiee) dated June 18 and June 26, 2015 in
which he identifies the seven {7} witnesses that will be called to testify during the in
camera hearng in the above-noted file, along with a brief summary of their proposed
testimonies. Please provide the Committes with your ist of ex parfe withesses and will
say statements by July 8, 2015,

Should you have any guestions with respect to the foregoing, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (613) 960-8314.

Yours sincerely,

[
F vy
Ry, 1

Shayna Stawicki
Registrar

Encl: {2)
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Franco™ Doucet

Fromm : Shayna Stawitki

Sent: Monday, hme 28 2018 1205 £
To: Francais Doucat

Subject: FW: File 1506431

ARtachmenty Stawickilune26-15) pof

Fram: Paud Champ
Sent: Friday, Jung 28, 20
To: Shayna Stawickd

Subject: BE: file 1500-481

M Stawdckd,
Please ses attached correspongences.

Paul Champ

CHAMP & ASSGCIATES | CHAMP B AYOLATS
43 Fiorence Street | 43, rue Florence
Ottawa, Ontaric K2F 0Wé

Tr {6133 2372441

FiTelér: (€131 232-2680

werye champlaw. ca
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Eguity Chambers

C h a m Q ...... 43 Florence Strest
Associates i

F: 613-232-2680
www.champlaw.ca

Paul Lhamp
pchamp@champlaw.ca

Qur Fite: 1555
June 26, 2015
BY EMALL

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Cominittee
122 Bank Street, Suite 200

Ottawa, OM KIP 5N6

Dea{ Ms Stawicki:

Re:  BCCLA Complaint Against CSIS Pursuant to s. 41 of the Act
SIRC File No. 1500-481 :

Further to the direction of the Member, please find attached the final Will Say statements
of the Complainant BCCLA. § would like te confirm that we are adding two additionat will
says - Professor Reg Whitaker and Terry Dance-Bermink. This represents all of the BCCLA
witnesses. The finalized list of witnesses for the Complainant is:

Josh Paterson, BCCLA

Céline Trojand, Director of Organizing, Dogwood Initiative

Jamie Biggar, Campaign Director, Leadnow

Nikki Skuce, former Senior Energy Campaigner, ForestEthics Advocacy
Catlyn Vernon, Campaigns Director, Sierra Club of BC Foundation
Terry Dance-Bennink, Dogwoad Initiative

Professor Reg Whitaker, York University and Unjversity of Victoria

We apologize for the delay in providing these final Will-Says. We put considerable time into
enswring a great deal of detail was included so the Member, SIRC counsel and the Service
fully understand the nature of the Complainant’s case.

e note that the Service did not put much effort into the Will Say they provided. it says
little more than someone will appear and will say something. For example, we don’t even
know if the proposed witness had any involvement at all in the Northern Gateway matters.
it would be appreciated if the Service could provide more detail regarding their sole
proposed witness.

Our Book of Documents will follow next week.

Rights Equality Dignity
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SIRC File No. 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

in the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIvIL LIBERTIES ASSCCIATION
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

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF TERRY DANCE-BENNINK
{Pursuant to Rule 15.01{1}{b) of the SIRC Rules of Procedure)

TERRY DANCE-BENNINK is Regionat Organizer - Vancouver Istand South with Dogwood
Initiative, one of the groups identified by the Complairant in SIRC File No. 1500-481.
Without Umiting the scope of her evidence or the Complainant’s rights before the
Committee in this regard, it is anticipated that the substance of Ms Dance-Bennink’s

evidence to the Committee will include the following:

1. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with respect to her personal and professional
background and history of community engagement and activism, inciuding her
involvement with Dogwood Initiative and her interest in environmentat and

energy policy matters.

Pagse 437 of 586
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. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify that, prior to joining Dogwood Initiative in 2013,
she travelled to the tarsands and participated in the Kational Energy Board’s

public hearings regarding the Northern Gateway project as a private citizen,

. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with respect to her work as volunteer Regional
Organizer ~ Vancouver istand South with Dogwooed Initiative, including her
arganizing, engagement, and advocacy activities on behalf of Dogwoed

fnitiative.

. N5 Dance-Bennink will testify that she joined Dogwood Initiative as a Regional
Organizer for Yancouver Island South in December 2013. Ms Dance-Bennink will
testify that Dogwaood Initiative has more than 100 volunieers in this region, and

that the overwhelming majority of these volunteers are over the age of 6Q.

. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with réspect to the impact of increased scrutiny
by government and/or law enforcement agencies on Dogwood Initiative’s
organizing activities. Ms Dance-Bennink will state that these concerns have
resulted in a noticeable “chill” in Dogwood Initiative’s organizing efforts,

membership engagement, and participation in campaigns and events.

. #s Dance-Bennink will testify with respect to her concerns about new
volunteers who seem interested in escalating Dogwood’s activities, Ms Dance-
Bennink will testify that it is always her practice to emphasize that Dogwood’s

focus is on grassroots organizing and advocacy through democratic processes.

. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with respect to her cancerns about internal
security within Dogwood Initiative, including the potential monitoring of

§
communications, correspondence, and events.

. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify that she and other Dogwood organizers and
supporters have become reluctant to stand or walk in prominent {ocations at
ratlies or other community gatherings, due o concerns about being identified

or photographed. in particular, Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with respect te an

Pag 452 of 505
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incident in which she and other organizers were photographed while canvassing
cutside the West Hills mall gn July 1, 2014,

9. In addition to the evidence described above, Ms Dance-Bennink will provide
such further and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may
support the allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the

Commitiee.

10.1n giving her evidence to the Committee, Ms Dance-Bennink will refer to
documents included in the compltainants' Book of Documents, as well as any
additional relevant documents which may come to her attention before or

during the hearing of this complaint.

Dated at Ottawa, this 26th day of June, 2015.

Pauf“iihamp N

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6

T: 613-237-4740

F.613-232-2680

£ pchamp@champlaw . £a
brovachamplaw.ca

Solicitors for the Complainant

P 453 of 51
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SIRC File No., 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
in the matter of a Complaint fited by the
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

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EWDENCE'OF REG WHITAKER
{Pursuant to Rule 15.01{1)}{b) of the SIRC Rules of Procedure)

REG WHITAKER is 2 Distinguished Research Professor Emeritus in the Department of
Political Science at York University and an adjunct professor of Political Science at
the University of Victoria. Without limiting the scope of his evidence or the
Comptlainant’s rights before the Committee in this regard, it is anticipated that the
substance of Professor Whitaker’s evidence to the Committee will include the

following:

1. Professor Whitaker has studied the security and intelligence activities of RCMP
and C51S for nearly forty years. He is a leading authority on the history of
security and intelligence activity in Canada, including the targets of security

and intelligence investigations.

Fags 4%4 « 50
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Professor Whitaker will explain the history of choosing targets for inteitigence
investigations in Canada. For most of Canada’s history, there has been no clear
demarcation between legitimate and dllegitimate targets for investigation, A
royal commission in 1977 discovered that the RCMP security service maintained
a name index with 1.3-million entries, representing 860,000 files on

individuals.

. Beyond protecting the country from espionage, sabotage, terrorism, political

violence, and covert foreign interference - threats generally recognized as
reasonable targets for intelligence investigations - RCMP and CSIS has also
targeted groups and individuals said to be “subversive”, a vague and elusive
term that can take many forms in the minds of those hunting it. These targets
of RCMP and SIS surveillance for “subversive” activities have often been those
engaged in what might be described as ‘left wing’ act:ivism, or those who
appear to challenge the political/economic status quo. Those targeted over the
years in Canada include workers striking for higher wages snd better working
conditions, refugees fleeing political conflict and persecution abroad, gay men
and tgsbién women, religious sects tike Doukhobors and Jehovah's Witnesses,
democratic socialists, Quebec separatists, First Nations activists, anti-

globalization activists, and so on.

Historically, intelligence investigations in Canada have invelved undercover
agents and other secret sources of information within ‘private’ associations in

civil society. .

G515 was created in large par't. to address the problems of improper targeting in
security investigations. Operating under a statutory mandate that imposes
restraints on its reach and methods, (SIS has shed some, but not all, of the
ideological baggage of the RCMP. [n many cases, SIS operates under the same
sort of bias towards those who challenge the economic or political status quo,

and Service investigations have in some cases extended beyond genuine threats
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to security to encompass those suspected of the subverting the established

ordsr.

Dated at Ottawa, this 26& day of June, 2015.

3,
R

Paui\@amp

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors

Equity Chambers

43 Florence Strest

Ottawa, ON KZP 0W6

T: 613-237-4740

F: 613-232-2680

E: pchamp@champlaw.ca
Solicitors for the Complainant

Pags 455 & 554
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Frances Doucet

From: Sheyna Stawicki

Sent: Monday, funs 29, #0185 428 P
To: Francois Doucat

Subject: W Fde 1500-481

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 429 PM
T ‘Paul Champ'

Subjecty RE: File 1500-481

Good allernoon,

Fusther Lo your letter to me dated june 26, 20135, could you please advise as to whether or not you be submitting a
formal motion requesting more deraii on the Service’s witness’ testimony? Otherwise, 1 am forwarding your
correspandence to the Service and they may or may not respond to your congarns. if you want the member to make a
ruling an whether more information is required from €515, please provide the Committes with an official motion
regguesting @ ruling.

Tharks.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiére- Adjointe juridigue principals

Security Intelligence Review Commities/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613} 890-6319

vl
"
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Comité de surveillance des activiies

Security intelligencs :
de renseignement de séourile

Review Commiies

PROTECTED B
File No.: 1500-481

Jung 25, 2015
BY COURIER

Mr. Paul Champ
Counsel

Champ & Associates
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street
Ottawa, ON K2P 0W5

Dear Counsel:
RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIFES ASSQUCIATION ~

COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE
SERVICE (CS1S) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT

Please find enclosed a copy of the transcript of the pre-hearing conference
call held on May 20, 2015 regarding your client's complaint,

Plaase note that the ranseript has been reviewed for national security
concerns pursuant to section 37 of the C8/8 Act and no exemptions have been

recommended. You will note howaver that the transcript has not been vetted to protect
any potential privacy concerns with regard {0 personal information.

Should you have any que‘stiunsc please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
{613) 890-6319.

Yours sincarely,

P NI &

Shayna Stawickt
Registrar

oY
T
v R, -g

grel (1) - Transcript of the pra-hearing conference {Copy 6 0f 83

PO Box f

Vet g4
1@ O3
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France’s Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent; Wadnesday, hing 23, 215 58 AM
To: Francois Doret

Subject: W SIRC Fiie 1500-483

Frony Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 558 AM
To: 'Oisn, Stéphanie’”; Registrar-Grefiiar
L]

Subiect: RE: SIRC File 1500-481

Thank you Mz, Dion.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legsl Assistant/ Greffidre- Adjointe juridique principate

Security intelligence Review Committes/ Comité de surveiltance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613 900-6310

From: Dion, Stéphande |1 TR T}
Sent: Tussday, June 23,
To: Registrar-Graffier
€

Subject: SIRC File 1500-483

Ms. Stawicki,

The Service has reviewed the transcript of the May 20, 2015 pre-hearing conferance in the above-mentioned file, The
Service has not ientified any information that require vetting for national security reasons.

Sinrerely,

Stéphanie Dion
Avocate | Coungel v
Grouge tiges et conseils en secusiie naticnale | National Spcurity Litigation 8 Advisory Group

A

Téléphone | Telephone. 613-842-1356
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Francs < Doucet

From: Shayna Stawickd

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2019 11126 AM
To: ) francois Doucet :
Subject: FW: File 1500481

From: Shayna Stawickd

Seat: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:26 AM
Tor Pay] Chamy

Subject: RE: File 1506-481

Good morming,

Further to yesterdoy's emall and today's volcemall, please note that the Member has asked me to instruct the parties
that yout have no fater than the end of this week to provide your last witness” Will Say.

Have a good day.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffigre- Adjointe juridique principale

Securily Intelfigence Review Commiltee/ Comité de surveitiance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613} 9206319

From: Shayna Stawicd

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 4:30 PM
Fo: ‘Paul Champ'

Subject: RE: File 1500-481

Hi Mr. Chamgp,

We stili havent received the information regarding vour last witness. You indicated in your letter that this would be sent
1o the Committee on Friday, June 197, Can you please inform me as soon as possitide when the Member tan expeet {0
receive {t?

Thank you-

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Leqal Assistant! Greffigre- Adjointe juridique principale

Security Intelligence Review Committes/ Comité de surveillance des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 990-831¢9

Pags 471 ¢4 518
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France™ Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 201% 11:22 AM
Fou francois Douret

Subject: Fv: SIRC File 1500-481

From: Registrar-Greffier

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11122 AM
Yo: ‘Dion, Stéphanie’

Ce:

Subject: RE: SIRC Fiir 1500-481

Good morning Ms. Dion,

Please note that the Servica’s request for an extension 1o submit its ex parte hearing witness information to the
Commiltee has been approved by the Member, panging your raceipt of the Complainant’s witnass information. The
Member further advises the parties that the Corplainant has until the end of this week to complete his submissions on
ali of the witnesses.

Once the Committee receives the reguired information from Mr. Champ, we will fosward vour office 3 topy.
Have a great day.

Shayna Stawicki

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiére- Adjcinte juridique principate

Security Intelligence Review Committes/ Comifé de survelinnce des activités de renseignement de sécurité
{613) 990-6319

Sant: Morday, June 32, 2015 2:08 PM
Yo: Registrar-Greffier

Ce:

Subject: RE; SIRC File 1500-431

From: Dion, Stéphanie {m:aifto.:Steghani{—z.t&i::zn@igggf_@gggg}

As, Rrawikd,

As pay cur telaphong conversation | would like to seek an extension of time to file the Service’s £x porte witness
miormaticn. As distiised, we have notl vet received the comgplainant's witness information. We seek an extersion of 3
businesy days following the recsipt of the complainard’s witness informalion,

Alss, ay menticned, while we will be abie to provide the Committes with the sumber of witrssses and @ siammary ¢
their testirmony, we will not b2 i a position to confirm the identity of the witness until the ex parte hearing is set.

Thank you,

Stéphaniz Dion

Avnsate | Dounsal .

Groupe litiges ef consedis en séourité nationale | Nationat Sacurity Litigation £ Advisory Group
stephame dissicRustice o6 63

Yeiephone | Telephone: 613-842-1358

s
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Francr *« Doucet

From: Shayna Stawicki

Sent: Thursday, lune 18, 2035 9:37 AM
To: Francois Doucst

Subject: FW. Fife 15Q0-481

From: Sylvie Rousse!

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 2:08 AM
To: Shayna Stawick

Subject RE: File 1500-481

Sic’est urgent, on ¥a 3'en oCouper,

Sylvie £. Roussel

Senitr Counsel / Avocate-consel] principaie
SIRC/CSARS

{6331 990-8445

This email communication is intended as a private communication for the sale use of the primary adldressee and those
individuals listed for copies v the original message. The information contained in this email is private and confidential
and ¥f you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that copying, forwarding or other dissemination or
distribution of this communication by any means is prohibited. if vou are not specifically authorized €0 recgive this email
and if you befieve that you received i in error please notify the original sender immediately. We honour simitar
requasts refating to the privacy of email commaunications,

Cette comsnunication par courrier élecironique est une communivation privée & Fusage exclusif du destinataire principat
ainsi que des personnes dont les noms figurent en copie. Les renseignements contenus dans ¢e courrig! sont
confidentiels o1 sivous n'étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous 8tes avied, par fos prisentes gus toute reproduction,
transfert ou autre Torme de diffusion de cette communication par guelque moven gue te soit est interdite. 51 vous
n'étes pas spécifiquement autorisé  recevoir ce courtiel ou stvous crover Yavolr recu par erveur, veulller sn sviser
Texpéditeur original immédiatement. Nous respectons les demandes similaires qui touchent fa tonfidentiaiité des
communications par courrier électronique.

frorms: Shaynz Stawdeki

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 2:08 AM
To: Sylvie Roussal

Subject: FW: File 1500-481

Ry~
Can I deal with this when 1 come in or did you want to ask Karo to prepare the letter 1o send off the infermation

From

Sent: Thursday, lune 18, 2015 7:30 AM
T Shayna Stawicki

Subject: File 1500481

Ms Stawicki -

Please see attached correspondence. | understand that the Commitiee shall forward this information to the Servics,
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43 Fiorence Straet

Associates oo S e

F: 613-232-2680
www. champlaw.ca

C h a m p ; Espuity Chambers

Paui Champ
prhamp@champlave.ca

Our File: 1555
June 18, 2015
BY EMAIL

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar

Security Intelligence Review Committee
122 Bank Street, Suite 200

Ottawa, ON KIP SN&

Bear Ms Stawicki:

Re: BCCLA Complaint Against CSIS Pursuant to s, 41 of the Act
SIRC File Ho, 1500-481

Further to the direction of the Member, please find attached Will Say statements for five of
the six witnesses that the BCCLA intends to call in this complaint. One final Will Say is
forthcoming by tomorrow - June 19, 2015. The six witnesses are:

Josh Paterson, BCCLA

Céline Trojand, Director of Organizing, Dogwood initiative

Jamie Biggar, Campaign Director, Leadnow

Hikki Skuce, former Senior Energy Campaigner, ForestEthics Advocacy
Catlyn Vernen, Campaigns Director, Sierra Club of BC Foundation
Professor Reg Whitaker, York University and University of Victoria

We apologize for the delay of one day in providing these Will Says, and request the
Member's permission for filing. These witnesses live in different time zones and have busy
schedules and there were challenges in scheduling appropriately lengthy interviews.
However we trust that the additional time has resulted in detailed Will Say statements so
the Service and the Member would have a good understanding of the Complainant’s case.
The final Will Say of Professor Reg Whitaker will be confirmed by June 19, 2015,

Att,

Rights Equality Bignity
Pag 452 14 5
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SIRC File Ko, 1500-481

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

in the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
pursuant to section 41 of the
Canadion Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.£-23
BETWEEN:

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION

Complainant
- angd -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

SUMMARY GF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF JOSH PATERSON
{Pursuant to Rule 15.01(1 b} of the SIRC Rules of Procedure)

JOSH PATERSON is the Executive Director of the British Columbia Civil Liberties
Association (“BCCLAY), the Complainant in this matter. Without limiting the scope of
his evidence or the Complainant’s rights before the Committee in this regard, it is
anticipated that the substance of Mr Paterson's evidence to the Committee will
include the following:

1. Mr Paterson will testify about the BCCLA as an organization and its history of
defending the democratic rights of protest and dissent.

2. #Ar Paterson will introduce and testify about government documents obtained
under the Access to Information Act which indicate that several groups opposed
to the Northern Gateway Pipeline have been monitored and surveitied by (515,

and that this information has been shared with petroteur industry actors and
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the National Energy Board. The groups are identified in the complaint and most
of the documents to be introduced are referred to in the complaint and
subsequent cotrespondence with the Committee.

. Mr Paterson will testify about the groups identified in the complaint -
Leadnow, ForestEthics Advocacy Association, the Council of Canadians, the
Dogwood Inftiative, EcoSociety, the Sierra Club of British Columbia, and idie No
More - and what he knows about their organization and their activities, He will
testify that to the best of his knowledpe those organizations have not been
involved in violent activities.

. In addition to the evidence described above, Mr Paterson will provide such
further and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the
altegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee.

‘Dated at Ottawa, this 17 day of June, 2015.

mp

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors

Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street

Ottawa, DN K2P OW6

T: 613-237-4740

F: 613-232-2680

E: pchamp@champlaw.ca
Solicitors for the Complainant

Pagn 454 ¢ 516
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SIRC File Ho. 1500-483
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
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSCCIATION

Complainant
- and - '

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF CELINE TROJAND
{Pursuant to Rule 15.01(1}(b) of the SIRC Rules of Procedure)

CELINE TROJAND is Director of Organizing with Dogwood initiative, one of the groups
identified by the Complainant in SIRC File No. 1500-481, Without lUimiting the scope of
her evidence or the Complainant’s rights before the Committee in this regard, it is
anticipated that the substance of Ms Trojand’s evidence to the Committee will
include the following:

1. Ms Trojand will testify with respect to her background and history of activism,
including her involvement with Dogwood Initiative and her interest in
environmental and energy policy matters.

2. Ms Trojand will testify with respect to her work as Director of Organizing with
Dogwood Initiative, including the methods by which Dogwaod Initiative carries

out its organizing, engagement, and advocacy activities.

Pags 456 f 518
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6.

#s Trojand will testify with respect to the history, mandate, structure,
membership, and activities of Dagwoaod Imitiative, Ms Trojand will testify that
Dogwood initiative was founded in 1999, and presently identifies approximately

315,000 supporters, of whom approximately 2,200 are active volunteers,

Ms Trojand will testify with respect to the demographics of Dogwood
Initiative's supporters, as well as participation rates in various Dagwood

Initiative campaigns and events,

#Ms Trojand will tez%ﬁify with respect to Dogwood initiative’s activities in relation
to the Northern Gateway project and the proceedings of the National Energy
Board’s joint review panel: in particular, Ms Trojand will testify that Dogwood
Initiative did not participate directly in the NEB’s Northern Gateway hearings,
but will testify with respect to Dogwood Initiative’s other activities, including
promoting and encouraging individual participation, organizing and/or
supporting public campaigns, ratlies, seminars, letter-writing, and online/social
media activities, relating to the NEB’s Northern Gateway hearings.

Ms Trojand will testify with respect to the concerns expressed by current and
prospective Dogwood Initiative members and supperters regarding reports of
ncreased scrutiny by security agencies tike (SIS, For example:

aj Dogwood initiative staff have frequently received coraments and
inquiries from supporters and members of the public, expressing
concerns that they may become a target or “end up on & list” because of
their support for or involvement with Dogwood Initiative;

b} Dogwond Initiative’s organizers and locsl teams have become
increasingly concerned about internal security , expressing concerns
about the possible monitoring of Dogwood-related emails, meetings, and

correspondence;

Fags 456 of 505
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¢y Dogwood Initiative’s regional organizers have expressed concerns about
the impact of monitoring and surveillance activities by government and
law enforcement agencies on their efforts to develop and maintain
engagement with members and other community members, noting that
prospective members are frequently apprehensive about the possibility
that they may become “targets™;

d} Dogwood initiative’s supporters and community organizers frequently
voice concemns about héving their photos taken and published, and
cargfully review and revise written materials out of concern that
provocative language may attract the attention of government and law
enforcement agencies;

e} Community organizers have reported being photographed while out
canvassing {for example, at West Hills mall on July 1, 2014), and have
expressed reluctance to stand or walk in prominent locations at rallies or
other community gatherings; and

f} A community organizer in Port Hardy ceased her activities with Dogwood
initiative following news reports of €515 and RCMP spying, indicating that
she felt “too vulnerable” as an immigrant to Canada.

7. Ms Trojand will testify with respect to the impact of increased scrutiny by
government and/or law enforcement agencies on Dogweood Initiative’s
activities. Ms Trojand will state that these concerns have resulted in a
noticeable “chill” in Dogwood Initiative’s organizing efforts, membership

engagement, fundraising, and participation in campaigns and events,
8. Ms Trojand will testify that she attended the NEB hearings in Kelowna and

Comox, providing communications and other activities an behalf of Dogwood

initiative.

Pags 457 & 5595
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9. ¥s5 Trojand will testify with respact to an incident which took place outside the
HEDB hearings in Comox on March 31, 2012, in which law enforcement and/or

security officers accessed her laptep and reviewed her Facebook account.

10.Ms Trojand will testify that she participated in a workshop and training session
presented by Leadnow and Dogwood Initiative in Kelowna on January 27, 2013,
The event featured sessions on storytelling, engagement tactics, and creative

design in conjunction with the NEB hearing the following day.

11. i addition to the evidence described above, Ms Trojand will provide such
further and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the
allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee.

12.n giving her evidence to the Committee, Ms Trojand wiii refer 1o documents
included in the complainants’ Book of Documents, as well as any additional
relevant documents which may come to her attention before or during the

hearing of this complaint,

Dated at Ottawa, this 17" day of June, 2015.

PaulChamp

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors

Eguity Chambets

43 Florence Street

QOttawa, ON K2P (W6

T: 613-237-4740

F: 613-232-2680

E: pchampdchamplaw.ca
Solicitors for the Complainant
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SIRC File No. 1500-481
THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
in the matter of a Complaint filed by the
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVHL LIBERTIES ASSOUIATION

pursuant to section 41 of the '
Canadion Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSCCIATION

Complainant
- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF JAMIE BIGGAR
{Pursuant to Rule 15.01{1){b) of the SIRC Rules of Procedure)

JAMIE BIGGAR is Campaigns Director with Leadnow, one of the groups ideatified by
the Complainant in SIRC File Mo. 1500-481. Without limiting the scope of his evidence
or the Complainant’s rights before the Committee in this regard, it is anticipated that
the substance of Mr Riggar’s evidence to the Committee will inctude the following:

1. Mr Biggar will testify with respect to his background and history of activism,
including his involvernent with Leadnow and his interest in environmental and
energy policy matiers,

2. Mr Biggar witl testify with respect to his work as Campaigns Director with
Leadnow, including the methods by which Leadnow carries out its organizing,

engagement, and advocacy activities,
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Mr Biggar will testify with respect to the history, mandate, structure,
membership, and activities of Leadnow. Mr Biggar will testify that Leadnow is
an independent advocacy organization that runs campaigns on major issues,
engages people in participatory decision-making, and organizes in communities

aaross Canada.

. Mr Biggar will testify with respect to Leadnow’s activities in relation to the

Northern Gateway project and the proceedings of the National Energy Board’s
joint review panel. In particular, Mr Biggar will testify that Leadnow did not
participate directly in the NEB’s Northern Gateway hearings, hut will testify
with respect to Leadnow's other activities, including promoting and
encouraging individual participation, organizing and/or supporting public
campaigns, rallies, seminars, letter-writing, and online/social media activities,

relating to the NEB’s Northern Gateway hearings.

Mr Biggar will testify with respect to the impact of increased scrutiny by
government and/or law enforcement agencies on Leadnow’s activities, and the
concerns these activities have raised among Leadnow staff and supporters. Mr
Biggar will state that these concerns have resulted in a noticeable “chill” in
Leadnow's organizing efforts, membership engagement, and partjcipatioa in

campaigns and events. For example, Leadnow has:

a} Received inguiries from supporters expressing concerns that they may
become a target or "end up on a list” because of their suppart far of

involvement with Leadnow;

b} Become increasingly concerned about internal security and the

monitoring of Leadnow-related emails, meetings, and correspondence;

¢} Become concerns about the impact of monitoring and surveitlance
activities by government and taw enforcement agencies on their efforts

to develop and maintain engagement with members and other
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community members, noting that prospective members are frequently

apprehensive about the possibility that they may become “targets”; and

d} Become concerned that simply drawing attention to the fact that law
enforcement agencies have identified Leadnow as an organization of
interest wilt adversely effect engagement and participation with their

arganization.

6. Mr Biggar will testify that Leadnow participated with Dogwaood Initiative in a
workshop and training session in Kelowna on January 27, 2013, The svent
featured sessions on storyielling, engagement tactics, and creative design in
conjunction with the NEB hearing the following day.

7. In addition to the evidence described above, My Biggar will provide such further
and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the
allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee.

8. In giving his evidence to the Committee, Mr Biggar will refer to documents
included in the complainants’ Book of Documents, as well as any additional
relevant documents which may come to his attention before or during the

hearing of this complaint.

Dated at Ottawa, this 17% day of June, 2015.

R‘\

PauliChar

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Solicitors
Equity Chambers

43 Florence Street
Ctrawa, O K2P OWe
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T 613-237-4740

Fi 613-232-2680

E: pohamp@champlaw.ca
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
pursuant to section 41 of the ‘
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢.C-23
BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Compliainant
- and -

THE CANAD&AN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF NIKKI SKUCE
{Pursuant to Rule 15.01{1){b} of the SIRC Rules of Procedure)

NIKKS SKUCE is former Senior Energy Campalgner with ForestEthics Advocacy
 Associ